
Advocates Primary Storm!
Disturbance email to Begin Date & Feeder Event Escalated

# Report PUC Count Region Time Name Outage Level Device Type Cause Follow-Up Index Ops Comments

1 x 1 ME 1/15/122:29 FEEDER
DISCONNECT OH

PUBLIC DAMAGE BROKEN POLE
100% RESTORED, REPAIRED

774794 NOx
LOAD BREAK DISC OH PERM PARTIAL RESTORATION

2 x x 1 ME 1/27/1214:53 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER POLE FIRE 100% RESTORED VIA 777242 NO
3 x x 1 ME 1/27/1218:51 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER PUBLIC DAMAGE BROKEN POLE 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 776871 NO
4 x x 1 MW 1/1/121:40 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CONDUCTOR CONTACT· 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 773734 NO
5 x x 1 MW 1/12/123:49 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CABLE FAILURE PRI UNJACKETED 100% RESTORED VIA 774558 NO
6 x x 1 MW 1/26/123:27 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER PUBLIC DAMAGE GUY WIRE 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 776489 NO
7 x x 1 MW 1/26/1212:47 FEEDER 3P HV CONDUCTOR OH SWITCH OH GANG,OPERATED 100% RESTORED VIA 776540 NO
8 x x 1 MW 1/27/1212:47 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER SWITCH OH GANG OPERATED 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 776703 NO
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 20127:57 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 1/15/2012
Time Out: 02:29

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 36 mins

Date In: 1/15/2012
Time In: 03:05

Number of Customers Affected: 2978

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: remaining 642 cust's restored at 07:51

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 7:55 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice -1/15/12 - Saint Paul- POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 7:57 AM
To: dl Electric Out"Of' ME Notifirrltion
Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

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

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 4:01 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: . Final Outace Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 1/27/2012
Time Out: 14:53

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 57 mins

Date In: 1/27/2012
Time In: 15:50

Number of Customers Affected: 2071

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: wire down at
on cause pole fire

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012

cut in clear 100% are back
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, January 30,20127:52 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice -1/27/12 - Saint Paul- POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Friday, January 27, 20124:01 PM
To: dl ElectricOutaqe ME h1ntifir.at ion
Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

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

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 7:32 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out :1/27/2012
Time Out: 18:51

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 25 mins

Date In: 1/27/2012
Time In: 19:16

Number of Customers Affected: 2277

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: MAPLEWOOD, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT
PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: car hit pole 2242 customers are back on and 35 customers
are still out they will be out till pole is replaced

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Page 1 of 1

Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 8:25 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/27/12 - Maplewood, Roseville & Saint Paul-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Maplewood, Roseville & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 7:32 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 1/27/2012
Time Out: 18:51

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 25 mins

Date in: 1/27/2012
Time In: 19:16

Number of Customers Affected: 2277

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: MAPLEWOOD, MN; ROSEViLLE, MN; SAINT
PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: mn

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

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Sunday, January 01, 20124:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 1/1/2012
Time Out: 01:40

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 31 mins

Date In: 1/1/2012
Time In: 04:11

Number of Customers Affected: 1044

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MINNEAPOLIS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: WIRE DOWN

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 8 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 10:57 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: 'inal Outage Notice - 1/1/12 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C
Sent: Sunday, January 01, 2012 4:16 AM
To: dl Electric Outaoe MW Notification
Subject:, Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 1/1/2012
Time Out: 01:40

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 31 mins

Date In: 1/1/2012
Time ln: 04:11

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

From:
ent:
0:

Subject:

Goar, Bradford A
Thursday, January 12, 20124:56 AM
rll Flpdric ('. ·'--.P MW Notification

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 1/12/2012
Time Out: 03:49

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 58 mins

Date In: 1/12/2012
Time In: 04:47

Number of Customers Affected: 1621

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: COLUMBIA HEIGHTS, MN; FRIDLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS,
MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: failed headend cable

Follow-Up: none

1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 10 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

. From:
:ent:
0:

Cc:
Subject:

Jaede, Wendy L
Thursday, January 12, 2012 7:55 AM
'staff, cao (PUC)'
dl Customer Advocate Team

'inal Outage Notice - 1/12/12 - Columbia Heights, Fridley &
Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Columbia Heights, Fridley & Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Goar, Bradford A
Thursday, January 12, 20124:56 AM
dl Flprtrk: outace MWNotification

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/eus :

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

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Thursday, January 26,20125:12 AM

To: di Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 1/26/2012
Time Out: 03:27

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 41 mins

Date In: 1/26/2012
Time In: 05:08

Number of Customers Affected: 1096

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN; OSSEO, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: car hit guy wire

Follow-Up: cleared wire across freeway,c1eared guy wire wrapped up
in feeder,restored power to feeder

3/2812012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 8:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: =inal Outage Notice - 1/26/12 - Brooklyn Park & Osseo - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Park & Osseo - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick 5
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 5: 12 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: I Final Outage Notice

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

Follow-Up: cleared wire across freeway,cleared guy wire wrapped up
in feeder,restored power to feeder

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Thursday, January 26,20121:21 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 1/26/2012
Time Out: 12:47

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 6 mins

Date In: 1/26/2012
Time In: 12:53

Number of Customers Affected: 1474

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CRYSTAL, MN; GOLDEN VALLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; NEW
HOPE, MN; PLYMOUTH, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

3/28/2012

Cause:

Follow-Up:

BURNED UP

ro BE REPLACED
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 2:09 PM

To: 'consumer.puc@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: ~irst Outage Notice - 1/26/12 - Crystal, Golden Valley, Minneapolis,
New Hope & Plymouth

I'm going to resend this ...for whatever reason, it came back undeliverable to the PUC.

Wendy

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, January 26,2012 1:52 PM
To: 'consumer.puc@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/26/12 - Crystal, Golden Valley,
Minneapolis, New Hope & Plymouth

Power outage - Crystal, Golden Valley, Minneapolis, New Hope & Plymouth.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 1:21 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae MW NnNfication
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
Feeder/Sus:

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

Page 2 of2

3/28/2012

Cause:

Follow-Up:

BURNED UP

TO BE REPLACED
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:04 PM

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

Duration: 1 hours, 38 mins

Date In: 1/27/2012

Time In: 14:25

Number of Customers Affected: 2417

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CORCORAN, MN; HAMEL, MN; MEDINA, MN; MINNEAPOLIS,
MN; PLYMOUTH, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Flash at

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:25 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/27/12 - Corcoran, Hamel, Medina,
Minneapolis & Plymouth - t-lOWER RESTORED

Power outage - Corcoran, Hamel, Medina, Minneapolis & Plymouth - power restored.

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
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ercr
Disturbance Advocates - Begin Date & Feeder Primary Escalated

• Report email to PUC Count Region Time Name Outage Level Device Type Cause Forrow-Up Event Index Ops Comments

1 x x 1 ME 2f15/1217:1~ FEEDER 3P HV CONDUCTOR OH aVERLOADED FUSE 100% RESTORED REPAIRED 778881 NO Start time ad'usted when 'ob was reviewed and
0151SUBSTATION CIRCUITBREAKER ACCIDENTALPROTECTION MISQ? 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 779466

2 x x 1 ME 2120112 22:20 BUSfTRANSFORMER 0181 CIRCUITBREAKER ACCIDENTALPROTECTION MISOP 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 779468 NO
SUBSTATIONBUSrTRANSFORMER CIRCUIT BREAKER POLEFIRE 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 779469

3 x x 1 ME 2126/1219:55 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER INTENTIONALCLEAR FOR PARTIALRESTORATION 780365 NO
4 x x 1 ME 2/28/1217:55 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER POLEFIRE 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 782781 NO
5 x x 1 ME 2129f126;44 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VED TREE INSIDEMAINT 100%EESTORED, REPAIRED 781356 YES STORMDAY
6 x x 1 MW 2121f121:15 IFEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER CABLE FAILUREPRIUNJACKETED 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 779535 NO
7 x x 1 MW 2128/1223:58 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VED TREE INSIDEMAINT 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 780849 NO
8 x x 1 MW 2129/123:10

I {iI~
TREE INSIDEMAINT 100% RESTORED REPAIRED 761032 YES STORMDAY

8 x 1 MW 2129/126;21 TREEB'NT 100%RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 763405 YES STORMDAY
10 x MW 2129/127:06 100%'RESTOREDREPAIRED' 761521 YES STORM DAY
11 x 1 MW 2129/12 9:26 100%RESTORED"REPAIRED 782061 YES STORMDAY
12 x -1- MW 2/29/1210:03 I 100%RESTORED;'REPAIRED. 782117 YES STORMDAY
13 x 2129/1210:04 100%RESTORED,REPAIRED 762116 YES STORMDAY "

14 x f' l'

"''''
2129/1213", 1 FEED"R( , "~'i?"fI'l 'EI 'OU!~IDEMA 100%~E~ORED VIA SWITCHING

7823'71 YES stoRMOAy100%RESTORED;REPAIRED
15 x x 1 NW 2/611210:21 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER ENVIRONMENTICE FAlliNG 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 777795 NO
16 x x 1 NW 2/9/1213:57 TRANSMISSION l1NElSYSTEM CIRCUITBREAKER SWITCHOH GANGOPERATED 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 776210 NO

17 x x 1 NW 2120/1219:03 FEEDER 3P HV CONDUCTOR OH POLEFIRE
100% RESTORED, REPAIRED

760019 NO
CIRCUITBREAKER PERM
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, February 15,20127:31 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/15/2012
Time Out: 18:51

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 13 mins

Date In: 2/15/2012
Time In: 19:04

Number of Customers Affected: 3650

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: BLAINE, MN; CENTERVILLE, MN; CIRCLE PINES,
MN; HUGO, MN; L1NO LAKES, MN; NORTH OAKS, MN; NORTH SAINT PAUL, MN;
SAINT PAUL, MN; SHOREVIEW, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: opened at 18:51 and closed at 19:04 to fix
jumper everyone is back on at 19:04 2891 customers were out

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: 1stOutage Notice - 2/15/12 - Blaine, Ctrville, Cir Pines, Hugo, Lino Lakes, N Oaks, N
St Paul, St Paul,Shoreview - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Blaine, Centerville, Circle Pines, Hugo, Lino Lakes, North Oaks, North Saint Paui, Saint
Paui & Shoreview - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 7:31 PM
To: dl Electrir Outace ME Notification
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

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Monday, February 20, 201210:55 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: econd Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/20/2012
Time Out: 22:20

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 29 mins

Date In: 2/20/2012
Time In: 22:49

Number of Customers Affected: 6581

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: ARDEN HILLS, MN; BLAINE, MN; CIRCLE PINES,
MN; LEXINGTON, MN; L1NO LAKES, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SHOREVIEW, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: N/A

Cause: POLE FIRE
CLEARED LOCKOUT AND AND BACK IN

Follow-Up: TROUBLEMEN LOOKING OVER
WE CAN DO TO BRING IN

3/28/2012

TO SEE WHAT
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Page 1 of2

Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

ji Sent: Tuesday, February 21,20127:40 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: ,2nd Outage Notice - 2/20/12 - Arden Hills, Blaine, Cir Pines, Lexington,
Lino Lakes, St Paul & Shoreview - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Arden Hills, Blaine, Circle Pines, Lexington, Lino Lakes, Saint Paul & Shoreview.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:55 PM
To: dl Elertric Outage ME Notification
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

Cause: POLE FIRE'
,KOUT AND: AND : BACK IN

Follow-Up: TROUBLEMEN LOOKING OVER
WE CAN DO TO BRING IN

3/28/2012

TO SEE WHAT

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 23 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Tuesday, February 21,201212:32 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: FinalOutage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/20/2012
Time Out: 22:20

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 11 mins

Date In: 2/21/2012
Time In: 00:31

Number of Customers Affected: 2724

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: ARDEN HILLS, MN; BLAINE, MN; MOUNDS VIEW,
MN; SHOREVIEW, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NIA

Cause: POLE FIRE, TOP OF POLE BURNT OFF

Follow-Up: TROUBLE TEMPED FOR THE NIGHT, REFERED TO
OVERHEAD TO REPLACE POLE

3128/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, February 21,20127:42 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: i inal Outage Notice - 2/20/12 - Arden Hills, Blaine, Mounds View &
Shoreview - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Arden Hills, Blaine, Mounds View & Shoreview - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 12:32 AM
To: dl Electric Outaae ME Notification
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

From: Rubedor, Mark W

Sent: Monday, February 27,20128:28 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: 1) Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/26/2012
Time Out: 19:55

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 19 mins

Date In: 2/26/2012
Time In: 20:14

Number of Customers Affected: 1828

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-2240

Communities Affected: CENTER CITY, MN; CHISAGO LAKE, MN; MARINE SAINT CROIX,
MN; SHAFER, MN; TAYLORS FALLS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Opened oreaker and repaired burnt open jumper, closed breaker
after jumper was repaired. breaker tripped open again. opened and closed breaker at 20:14,
1197 customers restored. 631 customers were out until fault was cleared. was closed at 22:33
and all customers were restored.

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L
oJ

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 8:53 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: 'inal Outage Notice - 2/26/12 - Center City, Chisago Lake, Marine
Saint Croix, Shafer & Taylors Falls - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Center City, Chisago Lake, Marine Saint Croix, Shafer & Taylors Falls - power restored.

Wendy

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Monday, February 27,20128:28 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Oistribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 2/26/2012
Time Out: 19:55

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 19 mins

Date In: 2/26/2012
Timeln: 20:14

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

Cause: Opened breaker and repaired burnt open jumper, closed breaker
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

From: Plummer, Charles H

Sent: Tuesday, February 28,20128:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/28/2012
Time Out: 17:55

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 48 mins

Date In: 2/28/2012
Time In: 19:43

Number of Customers Affected: 2675

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-2240

Communities Affected: MARINE SAINT CROIX, MN; STILLWATER, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: nla

Cause: top of pole burnt off, will need a crew to repair,

Follow-Up: there will be 32 customers out until repairs are made

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29,20127:41 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: Ihird Outage Notice - 2/28/12 - Marine Saint Croix & Stillwater - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Marine Saint Croix & Stillwater - power restored,

Wendy

From: Plummer, Charles H
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:23 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: fhird Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

'hird Outage Notice
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

Major Customers: n/a

Cause: top of pole burnt off, will need a crew to repair,

Follow-Up: there will be 32 customers out until repairs are made

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Driscoll, Paul M

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:35 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/29/2012
Time Out: 06:44

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 35 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 08:19

t1

Number of Customers Affected: 2166

For information about this alert, contact: T.F
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Chuck Plummer: (651) 229-

2240

Communities Affected: MAPLEWOOD, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NIA

on
in at 08:19.

3/28/2012

Cause: We had a large tree on our feeder of
My men got this tree off the feeder and we got the rest of the feeder

Follow-Up:
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - Maplewood & Woodbury - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Maplewood & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Driscoll, Paul M
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:35 AM
To: dl Electric Outaae ME Notification
Subject: second Outage Notice

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

Sent: Tuesday, February21, 20124:06 AM

To: di Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Finai Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/21/2012
Time Out: 01:15

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 47 mins

Date In: 2/21/2012
Time In: 04:02

Number of Customers Affected: 1271

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected: COLuMBIA HEIGHTS, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: BUS LOCKOUT AT
OR LD CTR FAILURE IN T i

,POSSIBLE CABLE FAILURE

Follow-Up : ISOLATE FEEDER IPATROL AND RESTORE POWER
VIA SWITCHING

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

@
Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, February 21,20127:45 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/21/12 - Columbia Heights & Minneapolis - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Columbia Heights & Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick 5
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:06 AM
To: dl Electric Olltronp MIM Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 2/21/2012
Time Out: 01 :15

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 47 mins

Date In: 2/21/2012
Time in: 04:02

Number of Customers Affected: 1271

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected: COLUMBIA HEIGHTS, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: BUS
OR LD CTR FAILURE IN

LOCKOUT AT
AT

POSSiBLE CABLE FAiLURE

Follow-Up: iSOLATE FEEDER /PATROL AND RESTORE POWER
VIA SWITCHiNG

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:08 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/28/2012

Time Out: 23:58

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 7 mins

Date ln : 2/29/2012

Time In: 02:05

Number of Customers Affected: 1843

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: EDINA, MN; SAINT LOUIS PARK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Branch on wire

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29,20127:44 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/28/12 - Edina & Saint Louis Park - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Edina & Saint Louis Park - power restored.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:19 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 2/29/2012
Time Out: 03:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 6 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 05:16

Number of Customers Affected: 1189

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MINNETRISTA, MN; MOUND, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: Trees on feeder 1

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 20127:45 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: I Final Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - Minnetrista & Mound - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minnetrista & Mound - power restored,

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
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz:(612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MINNETRISTA, MN; MOUND, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: Trees on feeder /

Foilow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Davis, Percyell

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:29 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/29/2012

Time Out: 06:21

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 58 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012

Time In: 08:19

Number of Customers Affected: 4592

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CHANHASSEN, MN; CHASKA, MN; COLOGNE, MN; EXCELSIOR,
MN; MINNETONKA, MN; MINNETRISTA, MN; MOUND, MN; SAINT BONIFACIUS, MN;
SHOREWOOD, MN; VICTORIA, MN; WACONIA, MN; WATERTOWN TWP, MN; WATERTOWN, MN;
WAYZATA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: trees on feeder

Follow-Up: last 756 customers picked up

3/28/2012
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Page 1 of 1

Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:45 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - - UPDATE/POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Chanhassen, Chaska, Cologne, Excelsior, Minnetonka, Minnetrista, Mound, Saint
Bonifacius, Shorewood, Victoria, Waconia, Watertown Twp, Watertown & Wayzata - update/power
restored.

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
Timeln: 08:19

Number of Customers Affected: 4592

For Information about this alert, contact:
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29,20128:38 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: -inal Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/29/2012
Time Out: 07:06

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 11 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 08:17

Number of Customers Affected: 1749

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: LARGE TREE BRANCHES ON FEEDER AT

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:41 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - Brooklyn Park - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick5
Sent: Wednesday, February 29,20128:38 AM
To: dl ElectricOutaoe MW Notification
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

Palmer, Susan l

From: Beckius, John J

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:50 AM

To: di Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 2/29/2012
Time Out: 09:28

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 15 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 10:43

Number of Customers Affected: 1961

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CRYSTAL BAY, MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; MINNETONKA BCH, MN;
MOUND, MN; NAVARRE, MN; ORONO, MN; SPRING PARK, MN; WAYZATA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

3/28/2012

Cause: TREE LIMB ACCROSS FEEDER

FoHow-Up:

OF
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29,201210:52 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Second Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - Crystal Bay, & Wayzata - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Crystal Bay, Excelsior, Minnetonka Bch, Mound, Navarre, Orono, Spring Park & Wayzata
- power restored.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:50 AM
To: dl Elel"tricOutaoe MW Notification
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

IF
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:07 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 062

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/29/2012
Time Out: 10:03

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 51 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 12:54

Number of Customers Affected: 1394

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected: LONG LAKE, MN; MAPLE PLAIN, MN; ORONO,
MN; WAYZATA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: TREE ON FEEDER AT

Follow-Up: PATROLLED FEEDER,REMOVED TREE BRANCHES
FROM FEEDER.

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:45 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: =inal Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - Long Lake, Maple Plain, Orono & Wayzata-
POWER RESTOREu

Power outage - Long Lake, Maple Plain, Orono & Wayzata - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick 5
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:07 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: :inal Outage Notice

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:00 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/29/2012
Time Out: 10:04

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 51 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 12:55

Number of Customers Affected: 1283

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected: CRYSTAL BAY, MN; LONG LAKE, MN; ORONO,
MN; WAYZATA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: LARGE TREE BRANCH ON FEEDER AT

Follow-Up: PATROL FEEDER CLEARED UP TREE BRANCH

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:05 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - Crystal Bay, Long Lake, Orono &
Wayzata - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Crystal Bay, Long Lake, Orono & Wayzata - power restored.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:38 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/29/2012
TimeOut: 13:19

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 15 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 15:34

Number of Customers Affected: 1555

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected: HOPKINS, MN; MINNETONKA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: NEUTRAL WIRE IN FEEDER,FEEDER WIRE BURNED
NEEDED REPAIRS

Follow-Up: REPAIRS COMPLETE ON FEEDER,ALL CUST IN ON
FEEDER LOCK.467 CUST RESTORED AS OF1534

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:14 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 2/29/12 - Hopkins & Minntonka- POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Hopkins & Minnetonka - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:08 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae MW Notification
Subject: Ihlrd Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 2/29/2012
Time Out: 13:19

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 28 mins

Date In: 2/29/2012
Time In: 14:47

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

Cause: NEUTRAL WIRE IN FEEDER

Follow-Up: AS OF 1447 WE HAVE 1088 GUST. RESTORED,NEED
TO REPAIR FEEDER TO RESTORE LAST 467 GUST.

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Chase, Julie Bi_
j

k Sent: Monday, February 06, 201211:10 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: ' Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/6/2012
Time Out: 10:21

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 46 mins

Date In: 2/6/2012

Time In: 11:07

Number of Customers Affected: 1123

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: GLENWOOD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause:

Follow-Up: found nothing on patrol

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

@
Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, February 06, 201211:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW 3econd Outage Notice - 2/6/12 - Glenwood - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Glenwood - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chase, Julie B
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:10 AM
To: dl Elech-ir- Ollt;anl'=' I\IT Nntification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 2/6/2012
Time Out: 10:21

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 46 mins

Dateln: 2/6/2012
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

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:13 PM

To: ("il i=loctric Outage NT Notification

Subject: -irst Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

irst Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 2/9/2012

Time Out: 13:57

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 10 mins

Date In: 2/9/2012

Time In: 14:07

Number of Customers Affected: 1148

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact; Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: GLENWOOD, MN; LOWRY, MN; STARBUCK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Pole fire on transmission line

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/9/12 - Glenwood, Lowry & Starbuck-
POWER RESTOKI::U

Power outage - Glenwood, Lowry & Starbuck - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:13 PM
To: dl Electric ()llt;::l .....O I\IT 1\1....t-ifi r ::tot io n

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

Communities Affected : GLENWOOD, MN; LOWRY, MN; STARBUCK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Pole fire on transmission line

Follow-Up:

3/28/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 ofl

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Tuesday, February 21,20121:28 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: ' Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 2/20/2012
Time Out: 19:03

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 6 hours, 17 mins

Date In: 2/21/2012
Time In: 01:20

Number of Customers Affected: 1600

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: GLENWOOD, MN; LONG BEACH, MN; STARBUCK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Poie fire

Foliow-Up: Repaired pole

3128/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 54 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 7:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 2/20/12 - Glenwood, Long Beach & Starbuck-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Glenwood, Long Beach & Starbuck - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 1:28 AM
To: dl Electric outaoe NT Nntification
SUbject: Third Outage Notice

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

Communities Affected : GLENWOOD, MN; LONG BEACH, MN; STARBUCK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Pole fire

Follow-Up: Repaired pole

3/28/2012
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srcrm
Disturbance Advccates . Begin Date & Feeder Primary Escalated

• Report email to PUC Count Region Time Name Outage Level DeviceType Cause Follow-Up Event Index 0,. Comments

1 x x 1 ME 3f19/1220:01 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER CAPACITOR BANK FAILURE OH 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 786298 NO
2 x x 1 ME 3127/1213:03 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VEGTREEOUTSIDE MAIN 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 787633 NO
3 x x 1 ME 3/29/12 9:09 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER ACCIDENTAL PROTECTION MISQP 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 788089 NO
4 x x 1 MW 3/14/1214:46 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER SPLICEUG PRIMARYHEATSHRINK 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 784751 NO
5 x x 1 MW 3/14/1215:27 FEEDER CiRCUITBREAKER LIGHTNING ARRESTERPORCELAIN 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 784775 NO
6 x x 1 MW 3/15f1222:3 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER CABLEFAILUREPRI UNJACKETED 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 784990 NO

7 x x 1 MW 3/17f12 0:13 FEEDER
CIRCUITBREAKER

VEGTREE INSIDEMAINTCORRIDOR
100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING

785484 NO
LOADBREAKDISCOH 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED

8 x x 1 MW 3f18f1218:05 . FEEDER 3P HV CONDUCTOR OH VEGTREEOUTSIDE MAIN
100% RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 785664 NO

CIRCUITBREAKER CORRIDOR
9 x x 1 MW 3f19/1219:4 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VEGTREEOUTSIDE MAIN 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 786122 NO

10 x x 1 MW 3f19/12 19:43 TRANSMISSION LINE/SYSTEM CIRCUITBREAKER POLEBROKEN/ GOODCONDITION 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING
786128 NO
786129

11 x x 1 MW 3/27/1216:58 FEEDER
CIRCUITBREAKER

SWITCHOH SINGLEBLADEDISC 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 787726 NO
DISCONNECT OH

12 x x 1 MW 3/2911216:15 FEEDER LOADBREAKDISCOH INTENTIONAL CLEARFOR 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 788288 NO
13 x x 1 MW 3/31f1223:34 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER CABLEFAILUREPRIJACKETED 100% RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 788622 NO
14 x x 1 5E 3f10/1214:54 FEEDER CiRCUITBREAKER VEGTREE INSIDEMAINTCORRIDOR 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 784136 NO

15 x x 1 5E 3f19/12 21:38 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER
CONDUCTOR CONTACT- POORSAG 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 786376 NO

LOADBREAKDISCOH
16 x x 1 5E 3/29f1211:59 DISTSUBSTATION 3P HV CONDUCTOR OH UGHTNINGARRESTER 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 788772 NO
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Monday, March 19,20128:58 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/19/2012
Time Out: 20:01

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 54 mins

Date In: 3/19/2012
Time In: 20:55

Number of Customers Affected: 3238

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: cap bank failure at

Follow-Up:

4/1112012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 8:47 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/19/12 - Roseville & Saint Paul - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Roseville and Saint Paul - power restored.

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

Dateln: 3/19/2012
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

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 20122:24 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/27/2012
Time Out: 13:03

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 8 mins

Date In: 3/27/2012
Time In: 14:11

Number of Customers Affected: 1775

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN;
WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: tree on line man cleared

Follow-Up: very windy

411112012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

I) From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 20122:26 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice - 3/27/12 - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 2:24 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae MENotification
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

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Abbott, Edward J
:~

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 201210:15 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/29/2012
Time Out: 09:09

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 52 mins

Date In: 3/29/2012
Time In: 10:01

Number of Customers Affected: 1227

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE,
MN; MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; MENDOTA HTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SUNFISH
LAKE, MN; WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: problems with relays, showed no targets, referred to emp to
check relays on Feeder back in

Follow-Up:

4/1112012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 10:24 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . . Final Outage Notice - 3/29/12 - Inver Grove Hghts, Inver Grove, Mendota
Hghts, St Paul, Sunfish Lake,W St Paul- POWER RESTD

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West
Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 10:15 AM
To: dl Electric outaoe ME Notification
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

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, March 14,20124:30 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: nal Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/14/2012
Time Out: 14:46

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 41 mins

Date In: 3/14/2012
Time In: 16:27

Number of Customers Affected: 4130

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN'

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Failed cable.

Follow-Up: All customers restored at 16:27.

4111/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, March 15,20127:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/14/12 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 20124:30 PM
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 5:59 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/14/2012
Time Out: 15:27

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 28 mins

Date In: 3/14/2012

Time In: 17:55

Number of Customers Affected: 1330

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MINNEAPOLIS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: blown arrestors neutral down pole fire by

Follow-Up:

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 7:39 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW inal Outage Notice - 3/14/12 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 5:59 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW NotifiCi'ltion
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

'inal Outage Notice
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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 11:33 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 3/15/2012
Time Out: 22:39

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 36 mins

Date In: 3/15/2012
Time In: 23:15

Number of Customers Affected: 2134

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN CENTER, MN; BROOKLYN PARK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: failed head end cable

Follow-Up:

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, March 16,20127:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice - 3/15/12 - Brooklyn Center & Brooklyn Park -
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Center & Brooklyn Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Thursday, March 15,2.012. 11:33 PM
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

Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2012 12:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/17/2012
Time Out: 00:13

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 11 hours, 47 mins

Date In: 3/17/2012
Time In: 12:00

Number of Customers Affected: 38

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CRYSTAL, MN; GOLDEN VALLEY, MN; NEW HOPE, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Tree down on feeder 1cleared tree Irepaired x-arrn 1replaced

Follow-Up:

4/1112012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 69 of 542



Palmer, Susan L ®
Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, March 19,20128:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW , ,inal Outage Notice - 3/17/12 - Crystal, Golden Valley & New Hope-
POWER RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Crystal, Golden Valley & New Hope - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2012 12:23 PM
To: dl Electric outaoe MW Notification
Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Finai Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 069

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

Cause: Tree down on feeder / cleared tree /repaired x-arm / replaced

Follow-Up:

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 7:51 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: I Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/18/2012
Time Out: 18:05

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 18 mins

Dateln: 3/18/2012
Time In: 19:23

Number of Customers Affected: 1557

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : HOPKINS, MN; MINNETONKA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

4/11/2012

Cause:

Follow-Up: Picked uo

.sutomatic let loose ph

cust at 1918 and remaining 141 at 1923
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 8:40 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW . inal Outage Notice - 3/18/12 - Hopkins & Minnetonka - POWER
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

Date In: 3/18/2012
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

Cause: sutornatic let loose ph

Follow-Up: Picked uo 1416 cust at 1918 and remaining 141 at 1923

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, March 19,20129:08 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: I Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/19/2012
Time Out: 19:42

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 19 mins

Dateln: 3/19/2012
Time In: 21:01

Number of Customers Affected: 1860

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN; MAPLE GROVE, MN; OSSEO, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: large pine tree on feeder 1 removed tree

Follow-Up:

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 8:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: I Final Outage Notice - 3/19/12 - Brooklyn Park, Maple Grove & Osseo -
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Park, Maple Grove & Osseo - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Monday, March 19,20129:08 PM
To: dl Electric Outaqe MW Notification
SUbject: Final Outage Notice

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

Cause: large pine tree on feeder / removed tree

Follow-Up:

4/11/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 74 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 9:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/19/2012
Time Out: 19:43

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 8 mins

Date In: 3/19/2012
Time In: 20:51

Number of Customers Affected: 3770

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevilz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN; MAPLE GROVE, MN; OSSEO, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: transmission line out

Follow-Up:

4/11/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 75 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 8:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW ' Final Outage Notice - 3/19/12 - Brooklyn Park, Maple
Grove & Osseo - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Park, Maple Grove & Osseo - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Monday, March 19, 20129:15 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae MW Notification
Subject: ' Final Outage Notice

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

State: MN -Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: transmission line out

Follow-Up:

4/1112012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 7:27 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/27/2012
Time Out: 16:58

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 27 mins

Date In: 3/27/2012
Time In: 19:25

Number of Customers Affected: 1423

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CARVER, MN; CHASKA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Also at

4/11/2012

Cause: At
station the reclosure has a burned up Dushing.

Follow-Up: All customers restored at 1925.

we have burned up.
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 7:59 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/27/12 - Carver & Chaska - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Carver & Chaska - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 7:27 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 061

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
station the reclosure has a burned up bushing.

Follow-Up: All customers restored at 1925.

we have burned up.
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 8:10 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:inalOutage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 311

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/29/2012
Time Out: 16:15

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 52 mins

Date In: 3/29/2012
Time In: 20:07

Number of Customers Affected: 570

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-

2369

Communities Affected: CHANHASSEN, MN; CHASKA, MN; COLOGNE,
MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; MINNETONKA, MN; MINNETRISTA, MN; MOUND, MN;
SAINT BONIFACIUS, MN; SHOREWOOD, MN; VICTORIA, MN; WACONIA, MN;
WATERTOWN TWP, MN; WATERTOWN, MN; WAYZATA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: DUMP TRUCK HIT CABLE TV AND NEUTRAL
WIRE,BROKE 2 CROSS ARMS,NEUTRAL WIRE.

Follow-Up: CREW REPAIRED CROSS ARMS,FEEDER AND
NEUTRAL WIRE

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 8:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/29/12 - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Chanhassen, Chaska, Cologne, Excelsior, Minnetonka, Minnetrista, Mound, Saint
Bonifacius, Shorewood, Victoria, Waconia, Watertown Twp, Watertown & Wayzata - power restored.

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

Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2012 12:20 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/31/2012
Time Out: 23:34

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 41 mins

Date In: 4/1/2012
Time In: 00:15

Number of Customers Affected: 1586

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: EDINA, MN; SAINT LOUIS PARK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NON

Cause: HEAD END CABLE FAULT

Follow-Up:

4/1112012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Preston, early

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 7:40 AM

To: staff, cao (PUC)

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice 4/1/12 Power Restored Edina, Saint Louis Park

4/1/12 Power Restored

Edina, Saint Louis Park

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

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2012 3:56 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/10/2012
Time Out: 14:54

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 54 mins

Date In: 3/10/2012
Time In: 15:48

Number of Customers Affected: 1152

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: GOODVIEW, MN; MINNESOTACITY, MN; WINONA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NA

Cause:
TOP OF FEEDER @

Follow-Up:

411112012

'EEDER LOCK DUE TO COTTONWOOD LIMB FALLING ON
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 8:22 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Second Outage Notice - 3/10/12 - Goodview, Minnesota City, Winona -
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Goodview, Minnesota City, Winona - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2012 3:56 PM
To: dl Electric Outaoe SF Notification
Subject: I Second Outage Notice

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

Communities Affected: GOODVIEW, MN; MINNESOTA CITY, MN; WINONA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NA

Cause:
TOP OF FEEDER @

Follow-Up:

4/11/2012

FEEDER LOCK DUE TO COTTONWOOD LIMB FALLING ON
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 12:28 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/19/2012
Time Out: 21:38

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 43 mins

Date In: 3/20/2012
Time In: 00:21

Number of Customers Affected: 2077

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: DAKOTA, MN; HOMER, MN; HOUSTON, MN; NODINE, MN;
WINONA, MN; WITOKA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Crew put wire back up and closed
1667 customers. 100% Restored at 00:21.

Follow-Up:

4/1112012

Switch restoring remaining

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 85 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 8:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 3/19/12 - Dakota, Homer, Houston, Nodine, Winona &
Witoka - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Dakota, Homer, Houston, Nodine, Winona & Witoka - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 12:28 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe SE Notification
Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 3/19/2012
Time Out: 21 :38

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 2:34 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: . Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus .. 021

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 3/29/2012

Time Out: 11:59

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 26 mins

Date In: 3/29/2012

Time In: 14:25

Number of Customers Affected: 624

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: FAIRFAX, MN; GIBBON, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

transformer.
Cause: Blown fuse in substation. Blown lightning arrester on

Follow-Up: Did troubleshooting of transformer with operator and EM&P to verify that it
had not failed. No field ties. After consult with substation, worked with transmission to safely energize
transformer and bring town back in.

4/11/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 2:35 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW , Second Outage Notice - 3/29/12 - Fairfax & Gibbon - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Fairfax & Gibbon - poyver restored.

Wendy

From: Chase, Julie B
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 2:34 PM
To: dl Electric outaoe SE Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

i)

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
Cause: Blown {fuse in substation. Blown lightning arrester on

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
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r
Disturbance Advocates. Begin Date & Primary Escalated

• Report emailta PUC Count Region Time FetlderName Outage Level . Device Type Cause Follow_Up Evenllndex 0" Comments

1 , , 1 ME 411311222:06 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER LIGHTNING ARRESTER PORCELAIN 100%RESTOREDVlASWrrCHING 792515 FALSE
2 , x 1 ME 4!15ff24:3 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VEGTREE OUTSIDEMAINCORRIDOR 100% RESTORED REPAIRED 791774 FALSE Startllme ad ustedwhen jobwas reviewedand a roved.
a x x 1 ME 4/18/12 3:44 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER CABLEFAILUREPRIMARYP&L 100%RESTORED VIASWITCHING 792304 FALSE

3P KV CONDUCTOROH, x x 1 ME 41291128;34 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREE INSIDEMAtNTCORRIDOR 100%RESTOREDVIASWITCHING 194847 FALSE
LOADBREAKDISCOH

5 x x 1 MW 4/15/1210:01 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER ANIMALCONTACTOTHER REPAIRSNOTNEEDED 791463 FALSE stertene ad·us\edwhen ob was reviewedand approved.
e x , 1 MW 4/15/1219:22 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER LIGHTNING STRIKE 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 792466 FALSE, x , 1 MW 4/16/123:39 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VEGTREEOUTSIDEMAINCORRIDOR 100%RESTORED. REPAIRED 791760 FALSE
e x x 1 MW 4/21/1214:54 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER INSULATOR GLASSIPORC DEADEND 100%RESTORED VIASWITCHING 792951 FALSE

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 89 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2012 12:37 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: FinalOutage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/13/2012
Time Out: 22:06

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 20 mins

Date In: 4/14/2012
Time In: 00:26

Number of Customers Affected: 2013

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NO

Cause: ARESTERS FAILED AT
BURNED DOWN

Follow-Up: REFERED FOR REPAIRS.

51912012

SWITCH ,PHASE
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 16, 20128:18 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/13/12- Saint Paul- POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial,Terry L
Sent: Saturday, April 14,2012 12:37 AM
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

5/9/2012

SWITCH ,PHASE
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 5:58 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/16/2012
Time Out: 04:35

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 59 mins

Date In: 4/16/2012
Time In: 05:34

Number of Customers Affected: 1811

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE,
MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: LARGE TREE ON FEEDER AT
REMOVED BY TROUBLEMAN AND FEEDER BACK IN

Follow-Up:

5/9/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 8:28 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/16/12 -Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Saint
Paul & South Saint Paul - puvllER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Saint Paul & South Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Monday, April 16,20125:58 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MENotification
Subject: : Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 4/16/2012
Time Out: 04:35

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 59 mins

Date In : 4/16/2012
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 6:33 AM

To: til Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/18/2012
Time Out: 03:44

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 51 mins

Date In: 4/18/2012
Time In: 05:35

Number of Customers Affected: 1742

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

Cause: bad urd cable from .

Follow-Up:

to sub
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 8:48 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: di Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice - 4/18/12 - Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 6:33 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe ME Notltlcatton
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

inal Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 085

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

Cause: bad urd cable from

Follow-Up:

sub
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Sunday, April 29, 20124:21 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: ial Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/29/2012
Time Out: 08:34

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 5 hours, 41 mins

Date In: 4/29/2012
Time In: 14:15

Number of Customers Affected: 2598

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: MAPLEWOOD, MN; NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL,
MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: ALL CUSTMERS IN AT 14:15.

Cause: TREE FELL THRUGH PRIMARY

Follow-Up: ONLY 177 CUSTOMERS WERE OUT PAST 10:34

5/9/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: 11 Outage Notice - 4/29/12 - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul &
Woodbury - POWER RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul & Woodbury - power restored/update.

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

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 11:49 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: ' .=inal Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/15/2012
Time Out: 10:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 35 mins

Date In: 4/15/2012
Time In: 11:45

Number of Customers Affected: 4521

For information about this aiert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN; CHAMPLIN, MN; COON RAPIDS, MN;
MAPLE GROVE, MN; OSSEO, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: GOOSE.

Follow-Up:

5/9/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 98 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 16, 20128:21 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice -4/15/12 - Brooklyn Park, Champlin,
Coon Rapids, Maple Grove & Osseo - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Park, Champlin, Coon Rapids, Maple Grove & Osseo - power restored.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 11:49 AM
To: dl Elertrir OlJtaoe MW Notification
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

Cause: GOOSE AT

Follow-Up:

5/9/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 8:09 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:inal Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/15/2012
Time Out: 19:22

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 40 mins

Date In: 4/15/2012

Time In: 20:02

Number of Customers Affected: 1008

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MINNETONKA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Lightning

customers out

5/9/2012

Follow-Up: is further to the East then mapped 1additional 55
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 8:23 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/15/12 - Minnetonka - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minnetonka - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 8:09 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

. Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 4/15/2012
Time Out: 19:22

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 40 mins

Dateln: 4/15/2012
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

Follow-Up: 5 further to thl then mapped 1additional 55
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 5:20 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 4/16/2012
Time Out: 03:39

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 39 mins

Date In: 4/16/2012
Timeln: 05:18

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

Cause: Tree fell into feeder at

Follow-Up:

:ut tree off of feeder
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Palmer, Susan L

(2k)
Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 8:26 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: , Final Outage Notice - 4/16/12 - Minnetrista & Mound - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minnetrista & Mo.und - power restored.

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
Time In: 05:18

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

I cut tree off of feeder
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Saturday, April 21,20124:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/21/2012

Time Out: 14:54

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 16 mins

Date In: 4/21/2012

Time In: 16:10

Number of Customers Affected: 987

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: EDINA, MN; RICHFIELD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: BURNT JUMPERS, X ARM & BELLS,
100% RESTORED @ 16:10

Follow-Up:

5/9/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 7:56 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/21/12 - Edina & Richfield - UPDATE

Power outage - Edina & Richfield - update.

Wendy

From: Ayers, PatrickS
Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2012 3:59 PM
To: dl ElectricOutage MW Notification
SUbject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 4/21/2012
Time Out: 14:54

Time Zone: CST

.Duration:

Date In:
Time In:

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

Cause: x arms burned,dead end bells broken,feeder wire almost on
ground at ~

Follow-Up: troublernan patrolled feeder found bad xarms,feeder wire
burned.isolated bad x arms,reattached feeder to clear area,switching to restore power

5/9/2012
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n ,~ "m
Disturbance Advocates - Begin Date & Feeder Event Escalated

• Report emaJlto PUC Count RegIon Time Name Outage Level Device Type Cause Follow..up Index 0" Comments

x , 1 ME 5/5/12 15:59 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER VEG TREE INSiDE MAl CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 797778 NO
2 x x 1 ME 5/19/1218:43 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER LIGHTNINGSTRIKE 100% RESTORED, RE AIRED TEMP 8008Z8 NO

a , x 1 ME 5/19/1218:49: FEEDER
CIRCUIT BREAKER

VEG TREE INSIDEMAINT CORRIDOR
100% RESTOREDVIA SWlTCHING

800872 NO
LOAD BREAK DiSC OH 100% RESTORED,REPAIREDPERM, x x 1 ME 5f1911219:00 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEG TREE OUTSIDE MAIN CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED, RE AIRED PERM 800913 NO

5 x x 1 ME 5/19/1219:31 FEEDER CIRCUrrBREAKER VEG TREE OUTSIDE MAINCORRIDOR 100%RESTORED,REPAIREDPERM
800954 NO
800957

5 x x 1 ME 512311214:44 FEeDeR CIRCUIT BREAKER VeG TREE OUTSIDEMAIN CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED REPAIREDPERM 802337 NO
7 x x 1 ME 512311218:16 FEEDER CIR UIT BREAKER CONDUCTORCONTACT_FLOATING 100% RESTORED REPAIREDPERM 802581 NO
5 x x 1 ME 512311222:38 FE DER CIRCUIT BREAKER CROSSARMARM BROKEN 100%RESTORED REPAIREDTEMP 802827 NO

9 , x 1 ME 5124/128:12 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER UNKNOWNCAUSE NOT DETERMINED 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING
806480 NO806459

10 x , 1 ME 5129/1214:19 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER ACCIDENTALDIG IN BY XCEL ELEC 100% RESTORED,REPAIREDPERM 806203 NO
11 x x 1 MW 5/4/127:00 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER PUBLICDAMAGEDIG-IN 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 796152 NO

DIST SUBSTATION XCELPLANNEDCONSTRUCTION 796429
12 x x 1 MW 5/5/125:04 CIRCUIT BREAKER 100% RESTORED,REPAIREDPERM 796430 NO

BUSfTRANSFORMER OUTAGE 798431
12 x x 1 MW 5/5/1218:00 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER VEG TREE OUTSIDEMAIN CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED,RE AIRED PERM 796612 NO

3P HV CONDUCTOROH
VEG TREE INSIDEMAINT CORRIDOR" x x 1 MW 5/511218:03 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 798257 NO

LOAD BREAK DISC OH
15 x x 1 MW 5/8/122:26 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER LIGHTNINGSTRIKE 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 797005 NO
te x x 1 MW 5/81122:27 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER UNKNOWNCAUSE NOT DETERMiNED REPAIRSNOT NEEDED 797010 NO
17 x x 1 MW 511111215:34 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEG TREE INSiDE MAINT CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED RE AIRED PERM 798676 NO
ta x x 1 MW 5/13/1220:03 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEG TREE OUTSIDEMAIN CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED,REPAIREDPERM 799052 NO

INTENTIONALCLEARFOR 800609
19 x , 1 MW 5/19/125;05 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 800606 NO start ume adjusted when job was reviewed and approved.

CONSTRUCT 800608
ac x x 1 MW 5122/1218:18 FEEDER 3P HV CONDUCTOROH UNKNOWNCAUSE UNDE:R INVEST 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 801954 NO
21 x x 1 MW 5124/1212:11 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER UN NOWN CAUSE NOT DETERMINED 100% RESTORED REPAIRED PERM 803313 NO
22 , x 1 MW 512711219:43 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEG TREE OUTSIDE MAIN CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED REPAIREDPERM 805245 NO
aa x x 1 MW 5/27/1220:08 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER LIGHTNINGSTRIKE 100% RESTORED REPAIREDPERM 805284 NO

" x x 1 MW 5/27/1222:01 FEEDER
CIRCUITBREAKER

PUBLICDAMAGE BROKENPOLE 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 805500 NO
LOAD BREAK DISC OH

25 , 1 NW 5124/127:53 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER INTENTIONALCLEAR FOR 100% RESTORED REPAIREDPERM 803025 NO
26 x x 1 SE 5/6/121:46 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER UNKNOWNCAUSE NOT DETERMINED 100% RESTORED REPAIRED PERM 796939 NO
27 x x 1 SE 5/2211222:50 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEG TREE INSiDE MAINT CORRIDOR 100% RESTOREDVIA SWITCHING 802084 NO

25 x , 1 SE 5124/1216:28 FEEDER
CIRCUITBREAKER

VEG TREE INSIDEMAINT CORRIDOR 100% RESTORED,REPAIREDPERM 803538 NO
FUSE OH
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Page 1 of 1

Palmer, Susan L

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 5:53 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: ' Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 5/5/2012
Time Out: 15:59

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 45 mins

Date In: 5/5/2012
Time In: 17:44

Number of Customers Affected: 1502

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: EAGAN, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: tree fell on feeder along side off
feed from down side.

Follow-Up: tree crew on route

6/22/2012

, cut clear and
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice - 5/5/12 - Eagan - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Eagan - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial,Terry L
Sent: Saturday, May 05,20125:53 PM
To: dl Elprtric outaoe ME Notification
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

Cause: tree fell on pp feeder:
feed from down side.

Follow-Up: tree crew on route

6/22/2012

cut clear and
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, May 20,20127:58 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/19/2012
Time Out: 18;43

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 44 mins

Date In: 5/19/2012
Time In: 19:27

Number of Customers Affected: 2453

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: FALCON HEIGHTS, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT
PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: mn

Cause: jumper was burned open at

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Monday, May 21,20128:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW· nal Outage Notice 5/19/2012 POWER RESTORED *final*

5/19/2012 Power Restored

FALCON HEIGHTS, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

Allyson Guttormson
Xcel Energy IResponsible By Nature
Customer Advocate Analyst
3115 Centre Pointe Dr, Roseville, MN 55113
P: (651) 639-4526 F: (651) 639-4322
E: allyson.e.guttormson@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Elden,Thomas L
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 07:58
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: - Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of2

Date Out: 5/19/2012
Time Out: 18:43

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

Sent: Sunday, May 20,20127:53 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/19/2012
Time Out: 18:49

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 23 mins

Date In: 5/19/2012
Time In: 22:12

Number of Customers Affected: 1775

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: ARDEN HILLS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN;
ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SHOREVIEW, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: tree on feeder line

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Monday, May 21,20128:47 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Page 1 of2

Subject: FW .

5/19/2012 Power Restored

Final Outage Notice 5/19/2012 POWER RESTORED

ARDEN HILLS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN;
SHOREVIEW, MN

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
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 08:07
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: . I Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

, Final Outage Notice
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

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 7:40 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/19/2012
Time Out: 19:00

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 43 mins

Date In: 5/19/2012
Time In: 20:43

Number of Customers Affected: 669

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: ARDEN HILLS, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: tree was on feeder

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 0[2

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Monday, May 21,20128:50 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice 5/19/2012 POWER RESTORED ARDEN HILLS,
MN; ROSEVILLE, MN

5/19/2012 Power Restored

ARDEN HILLS, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN

Allyson Guttormson
Xce1Energy IResponsible By Nature
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
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 07:40
To: dl Electric Outage [vlF Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 074

Date Out: 5/19/2012
Time Out: 19:00

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 43 rnins

Date In: 5/19/2012
Time In: 20:43

Number of Customers Affected: 669

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

6/2212012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 7:37 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution SYstem Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feede~Bus: 072,075

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/20/2012
Time Out: 19:31

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 8 mins

Date In: 5/20/2012
Time In: 20:39

Number of Customers Affected: 3637

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

Cause: storm

6/22/2012

Follow-Up: : load was on· It time of outage
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Monday, May 21,20128:56 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW

5/19/2012 Power Restored

Final Outage Notice 5/19/2012 POWER RESTORED

Page 1 of2

INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH
SAINT PAUL, MN

Allyson Gnttormson
Xce1Energy IResponsible By Natnre
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
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 07:37
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: 'inal Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
reeder/Bus:

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 4:55 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/23/2012
Time Out: 14:44

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 6 mins

Date In: 5/23/2012
Time In: 16:50

Number of Customers Affected: 831

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: FARMINGTON, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: no

Cause: tree fell across primary took out feeder

Follow-Up: t man cleared feeder and reenergized.

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Gultormson, Allyson E

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 8:19 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice 5/23/12 POWER RESTORED FARMINGTON, MN

5/23/12 Power Restored

FARMINGTON, MN

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 16:55
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23,20128:04 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/23/2012
Time Out: 18:16

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 45 mins

Date In: 5/23/2012
Time In: 20:01

Number of Customers Affected: 1207

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: EAGAN, MN; ROSEMOUNT, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NO

Cause: WIRE DOWN AT'
RECLOSERAT

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012

SWITCH TOOK OUT
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Palmer, Susan l

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 8:30 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW , =inal Outage Notice 5/23/12 Power Restored EAGAN, MN;
ROSEMOUNT, MN

5/23/12 Power Restored

EAGAN,MN; ROSEMOUNT,MN

Allyson Gnttormson
Xcel Energy IResponsible By Natnre
Cnstomer Advocate Analyst
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 20:04
To: dl EIE'l'trir Outaae ME Notification
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

Driscoll, Paul M

Thursday, May 24,20126:33 AM

dl Electric Outaae ME Notification

cond Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 5/24/2012
Time Out: 22:38

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 46 mins

Date In: 5/25/2012
Time In: 01 :24

2391

Number of Customers Affected: 1824

For information about this alert, contact: T.F.
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

Communities Affected: NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN;
WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

lower deck[

6/22/2012

Cause: During a rain storm a line from the top deck
].Our troublemen made temp repairs..

Follow-Up: Devision to make perm repairs..

onto
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,20121 :16 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW _,. Second Outage Notice 5/24/2012 OUTAGE/UPDATE NEWPORT,
MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN; WOODBURY, MN

5/24/12 Outage/Update

NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN; WOODBURY, MN

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 06:33
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feede~Bus: 063,071

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24,2012 12:00 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: " Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/23/2012
Time Out: 22:24

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Time In:

Number of Customers Affected: 1772

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

Cause: ALLEY ARM BURNED OFF AND FELL ON LOWER DECK
FEEDER

Follow-Up: WORKING ON IT

6122/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 8:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: ond Outage Notice 5/23/12 OUTAGE NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL
PARK, MN; WOODBURY, MN

5/23/12 Outage

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 00:00
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out; 5/23/2012
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24,20129:46 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/24/2012
Time Out: 08:12

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 24 mins

Date In: 5/24/2012
Time In: 09:36

Number of Customers Affected: 4843

For information about this alert, contact: T.F.
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: AFTON, MN; COTTAGE GROVE, MN; HASTINGS,
MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: N/A

Cause: My troublemen wound nothing wrong,we closed
breaker at 09:36..

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

Ii From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Guttormson, Allyson E

Thursday, May 24,201210:11 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: I Second Outage Notice 5/24/12 Update AFTON, MN;
COTIAGE GROVE, MN; HASTING::>, IVIN; WOODBURY, MN

5/24/12 Update

AFTON, MN; COTTAGE GROVE, MN; HASTINGS, MN; WOODBURY, MN

Allyson Guttormson
Xeel Energy IResponsible By Nature
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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 09:46
To: dl Electric Outaoe M<= "n""~~"~_

Subject: I _ cond Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feede~Bus: 063,064

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

, From: Elden, Thomas L
~

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,20122:59 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: ( ) Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

'inal Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/29/2012
Time Out: 14:19

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 35 mins

Date In: 5/29/2012
Time In: 14:54

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

Cause: relay prob

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,20123:03 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/29/12 -Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Saint
Paul & South Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Saint Paul & South Saint Paul- power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 2:59 PM
To: dl Electric Outaqe ME Notification
Subject: FinalOutage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 072

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

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 8:20 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

SUbject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/4/2012
Time Out: 07:00

Time Zone: CST

Duration: a hours, 52 mins

Date In: 5/4/2012
Time In: 07:52

Number of Customers Affected: 1848

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

Cause: CUT CABLE BETWNNT THE'

Follow-Up:

-HE
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Jaede, Wendy L

Friday, May 04, 2012 8:48 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Final Outage Notice - 5/4/12 - Edina & Saint Louis Park - POWERSubject: FW
RESTOREDQ

Power outage - Edina & Saint Louis Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 8:20 AM
To: dl Electric Outaae MW Notiflcation
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

&THE
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 7:24 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: I Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/5/2012
Time Out: 05:04

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 6 mins

Date In: 5/5/2012
Time In: 06:10

Number of Customers Affected: 3866

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : COLOGNE, MN; MAYER, MN; NEW GERMANY, MN; NYA, MN;
OSAKIS, MN; WACONIA TWP, MN; WACONIA, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: .

Cause: SWITCHING

Follow-Up: .

6/22/2012
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Page 1 of2

Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:23 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW:' Final Outage Notice - 5/5/12 - POWER RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Cologne, Mayer, New Germany, Nya, Osakis, Waconia Twp, Waconia & Watertown -
power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Hayman, Craig A
Sent: Saturday, May 05, 20127:29 AM
To: Aspinwall, David P; dl Electric Outaoe MW Notification
Subject: RE: Final Outage Notice

This was a planned,intentional outage to repair a defective arc snuffer on a disconnect
switch.

From: Aspinwall, David P
Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 7:24 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feede~Bus: 061,062,064

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

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 20124:59 PM

To: di Electric Outage MW Notification

SUbject: Finai Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 097

Date Out: 5/5/2012

Time Out: 04:00 PM

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 54 mins

Date In: 5/5/2012
Time In: 04:54 PM

Number of Customers Affected: 2043

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MINNEAPOLIS, MN; RICHFIELD, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: TREE @

Follow-Up: NONE

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:30 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject:FW:,Final Outage Notice - 5/5/12 - Minneapolis, Richfield & Woodbury - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis, Richfield & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P
Sent: Saturday, May OS, 20124:59 PM
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

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 8:18 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 5/5/2012
Time Out: 16:03

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 21 hours, 57 mins

Date In: 5/6/2012
Time In: 14:00

Number of Customers Affected: 377

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: RICHFIELD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: non

Cause: broken poles I wind

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 07,20128:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . ) Final Outage Notice - 5/5/12 - Richfield - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Richfield - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C
Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 8:18 PM
To: dl Electric Outaqe MW Notification
Subject: _ Final Outage Notice

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

Cause: broken poles / wind

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Kitlock, Joseph C

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 7:50 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

SUbject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/6/2012
Time Out: 02:26

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 5 hours, 13 mins

Date In: 5/6/2012
Time In: 07:39

Number of Customers Affected: 1699

For information about this aiert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: COLUMBIA HEIGHTS, MN; FRIDLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: bad cable

FoHow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 07,20128:40 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW r Final Outage Notice - 5/6/12 - Columbia Heights, Fridley & Minneapolis
- POWl::K K.I::~ I Vf'\.I::U

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
Page 138 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

From: Beckius, John J

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 5:15 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/6/2012
Time Out: 02:27

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 36 mins

Date In: 5/6/2012
Time In: 05:03

Number of Customers Affected: 1606

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

Cause: unknown possible lightning patroled ok

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:45 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: tal Outage Notice - 5/6/12 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored

Wendy

From: Beckius,John J
Sent: Sunday, May 06,20125:15 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe MW l\I"tification
Subject: C:inal Outage Notice

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

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Friday, May 11, 20124:32 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/11/2012
Time Out: 15:34

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 52 mins

Date In: 5/11/2012
Time In: 16:26

Number of Customers Affected: 1120

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CHANHASSEN, MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; SHOREWOOD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

612212012

Cause: TREE ON FDR :

Follow-Up:

TREE CLEARED
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 8:02 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Final Outage Notice - 5/11/12 - Chanhassen, Excelsior, Shorewood -
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Chanhassen, Excelsior, Shorewood - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 4:32 PM
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

Cause: TREE ON FDR

Follow-Up:

HEE CLEARED
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 20129:53 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/13/2012
Time Out: 20:03

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 47 mins

Date In: 5/13/2012
Time In: 21:50

Number of Customers Affected: 2622

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CRYSTAL, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; NEW HOPE, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Tree across

Follow-Up: All cust. restored.

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 8:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW inal Outage Notice - 5/13/12 - Crystal, Minneapolis & New Hope-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Crystal, Minneapolis & New Hope - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2012 9:S3 PM
To: dl Elertrir Outage jII1lM Nntification
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

Follow-Up: All cus!. restored.

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Davis, Percyell

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2012 7:29 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: \ Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/19/2012

Time Out: 05:08

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 9 mins

Date in: 5/19/2012

Timeln: 06:17

Number of Customers Affected: 3863

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : COLOGNE, MN; MAYER, MN; NEW GERMANY, MN; NYA, MN;
OSAKIS, MN; WACONiA TWP, MN; WACONIA, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

6/22/2012

Cause: lntentional :

Follow-Up:

backin service
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 0[2

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Guttormson, Allyson E

Monday, May 21,20128:31 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:

5/19/2012 Power Restored

" Final Outage Notice 5/1 9/2012 POWER RESTORED

COLOGNE, MN; MAYER, MN; NEW GERMANY, MN; NYA, MN; OSAKIS, MN; WACONIA TWP, MN;
WACONIA, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

Allyson Guttormson
Xcel Energy I Responsible By Nature
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
Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2012 07:29
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

Time In: 06:17

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 4:58 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: I Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/22/2012
Time Out: 18:16

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 59 mins

Date In: 5/22/2012
Time In: 23:15

Number of Customers Affected: 1439

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

Cause: failed cable & jumpers cut open for crane

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 9:08 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW . Final Outage Notice 5/22/2012 POWER RESTORED CARVER, MN;
CHASKA, MN

5/22/2012 Power Restored

CARVER, MN; CHASKA, MN

Allyson Guttormson
Xce1 Energy IResponsible By Nature
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 04:58
To: dl Electric Outaae MW Notification
Subject: ~inal Outage Notice

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
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paui Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Thursday, May 24,20121:10 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: '

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/24/2012
Time Out: 12:11

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 55 mins

Date In: 5/24/2012

Time In: 13:06

Number of Customers Affected: 2915

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

Cause: WIRE DOWN BTWN

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Guttormson, Allyson E

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:21 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice 5/24/12 POWER RESTORED EDINA, MN; RICHFIELD,
MN

5/24/12 Power Restored

EDINA, MN; RICHFIELD, MN

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 13:10
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

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 8:52 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Finai Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/27/2012
Time Out: 19:43

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 4 mins

Date In: 5/27/2012
Time In: 20:47

Number of Customers Affected: 1553

For information about this aiert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : DEEPHAVEN, MN; MINNETONKA, MN; WAYZATA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: TREE ON LINE A1

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Jaede, Wendy L

Tuesday, May 29,201211 :35 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Final Outage Notice - 5/27/12 - Deephaven, Minnetonka & Wayzata-Subject: FW:
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Deephaven, Minnetonka & Wayzata - power restored.

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

Cause: TREE ON LINE AT

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Beckius, John J

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 9:13 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

SUbject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/27/2012
Time Out: 20:08

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 2 mins

Date In: 5/27/2012
Time In: 21:10

Number of Customers Affected: 2156

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CRYSTAL, MN; GOLDEN VALLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; NEW
HOPE, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: CUTOUTS BURNT UP AT

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,201211:41 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice -5/27/12 - Crystal, Goiden Valley, Minneapolis &
New Hope - POWcK RESTORED

Power outage - Crystal, Golden Valley, Minneapolis & New Hope - power restored.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 20129:13 PM
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

Sent: Monday, May 28,20121:20 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: , Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

, Inal Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/27/2012
Time Out: 22:01

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 15 mins

Date In: 5/28/2012
Time In: 01:16

Number of Customers Affected: 1654

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : DEEPHAVEN, MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; GREENWOOD, MN;
SHOREWOOD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Truck hit pole at ,

FoHow-Up: Ail customers restored,

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,201211:39 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Final Outage Notice - 5/27/12 - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood &
Shorewood - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood & Shorewood - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 1:20 AM
To: dl Electric Out",np MIA! "~'ification

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

Communities Affected: DEEPHAVEN, MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; GREENWOOD, MN;
SHOREWOOD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Truck hit pole at

Follow-Up: All customers restored.

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Chase, Julie B

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 8:12 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Cirst Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/24/2012
Time Out: 07:53

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 17 mins

Date In: 5/24/2012
Time In: 08:10

Number of Customers Affected: 5170

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: BUFFALO, MN; MONTICELLO, MN; SAINT MICHAEL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

6/22/2012

Cause:

Follow-Up:

ntentionai to remove tracking arrestor.
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Palmer, Susan l

From: Bui, Tien V

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 20124:39 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: I Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/6/2012
Time Out: 01:46

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 42 mins

Date In: 5/6/2012
Time In: 04:28

Number of Customers Affected: 812

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: JORDAN, MN; SHAKOPEE, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NIA

Cause: ::EDER LOCK SUB NON RTU 1 CREW PATROL
FOUND NOTHING 1RECLOSE BREAKER 100% RESTORE.

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:43 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW Second Outage Notice - 5/6/12 - Jordan & Shakopee - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Jordan & Shakopee - power restored.

Wendy

From: Bui, Tien V
Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2012 4:39 AM
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

Cause: EEDER LOCK SUB NON RTU 1CREW PATROL
FOUND NOTHING 1RECLOSE BREAKER 100% RESTORE.

Follow-Up:

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Bui, Tien V

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 20122:54 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/22/2012
Time Out: 22:50

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 30 mins

Date In: 5/23/2012
Time In: 02:20

Number of Customers Affected: 2079

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: RED WING, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NIA

Cause: CREW OPEN ~LOSE

PICKUP 959 CUST UPTO. CREW PATROL FOUND TREE DOWN IN P.R
I . CLuSE r rlE AT 00:56 PICKUP ANOTHl::K

"1"1 uz cus I. t-INAL ·18 cus 1 tlAGKIN AT 02:20

Follow-Up: TREE LOCATION APPX

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Gutlormson, Allyson E

Wednesday, May 23, 2012 9:13 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:

5/23/12 Power Restored

RED WING, MN

Cinal Outage Notice 5/23/12 Power Restored RED WING, MN

Allyson Guttormson
Xcel Energy IResponsible By Nature
Customer Advocate Analyst
3115 Centre Pointe Dr, Roseville, MN 55113
P: (651) 639-4526 F: (651) 639-4322
E: ailyson.e.gutlormson@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Bui, Tien V
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 02:54
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

DistributionSystem Status Outage Notification

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 201212:18 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 5/24/2012
Time Out: 16:28

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 7 hours, 27 mins

Date In: 5/24/2012
Time In: 23:55

Number of Customers Affected: 1154

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

Cause: ,=EEDER LOCK - STRAIGHT WIND KNOCK DOWN
TREES ON TO FEEDER (E ,ALONG MINNESOTA CITY) CREW CLEAR ALONG

CLOSE BKR PICKUP 1138 CUSTOMERS REMAINING OF 16 CUSTOMER BACKIN AT

Follow-Up: THE LAST 16 CUST PICKUP AT 23:55

6/22/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of2

From: Gutlormson, Allyson E

Sent: Friday, May 25,20128:18 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: I Final Outage Notice 5/24/12 POWER RESTORED GOODVIEW, MN;
MINNESOTA CITY, MN; WINONA, MN

5/24/12 Power Restored

GOODVIEW, MN; MINNESOTA CITY, MN; WINONA, MN

Allyson Guttormson
Xce1 Energy IResponsible By Nature
Customer Advocate Analyst
3115 Centre Pointe Dr, Roseville, MN 55113
P: (651) 639-4526 F: (651) 639-4322
E: allyson.e.gutlormson@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Bui, Tien V
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 00:18
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
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,
Disturbance Advoeates- Begin Date & Feeder Primary Escalated

• Report emailto PUC Count Region Time Name Outage Level DeviceType Cause Follow-Up Event Index 0" Oornrnents

1 x x 1 ME 6nt1223:43 FEEDER 3PHVCONDUCTOR PUBLIC DAMAGE BROKEN POLE 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED
609271 NOOH PERM 100%RESTORED

2 x x 1 ME 6/10/12 12:53 FEEDER LOADBREAKDiSC VEGTREEINSIDE-MAINT 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 823188 YES Stormda
3 x x 1 ME 6/10/1214:05 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER POLEFIRE 100% RESTORED REPAIRED 810362 YES Stormda
4 x x ME 6/10/1221:04 fEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEOUTSiDE MAIN 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 610787 YES Storrnda
5 x x ME 6110/1221:05 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER _ L1GHTNING'STRIKE 100%RESTOREDVlA SWITCHING 823182 YES stcrm ca
6 x x ME 6/1011221:14 FEEDER CIRCUIT BR KER POLEROTTEN 100% RESTORED· REPAIRED 810917 YES Stormda
7 x x 1 ME 611111215:38 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CABLEFAILURE PRIMARY LC 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 811686 NO
8 x x 1 ME 611711223:38 FEEDER CiRCUITBREAKER VEGTREEINSIDE MAINT 100%RESTORED VtA SWITCHING 823959 NOLOADBREAKDISC CORRIDOR
9 x x 1 ME 611711223:4S FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDE MAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 815300 NO

10 x x 1 ME 611811220:50 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER UNKNOWN CAUSE UNDER INVEST100%RESTORED BYAUTO 816126 NO
11 , x 1 ME 6/19112 3:3~ FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 816510 YES Stormda
12 x x 1 ME 6/19/124:2~ FEEDER CIRCUIT.BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 816716 YES siorm da
13 x x 1 ME 6/19/124:24 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 818183 YES atcrm da

FEEO,"
VEGTREEiNSIDEMAINT 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 824248

14 x x ME 61191124:2S CIROUITBREAKER CORRIDOR VEGTREE 100%RESTORED,REPAIRED 816794 YES Slomlday
OUTSIDEMAINCORRIDOR PERM 100%RESTORED, 816736.

CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEOUTSIDE MAIN 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 816851 storm daY-
CIRCUIT BREAKER cdRRIDOR ......... PARAlLEL PERM 100%RESTORED 1316830

15 x x 1 ME 6/19/124:29 FEEDER LOADBREAKDISC FDR&:FAlLONOTHERFOR VlASWITCHING 100% 816830

-:
OH .~ POLEBROKEN (GOdD CONDmdN ,RESTORED,REPAIRED PERM 816932
CIRCUItSREA.K'ER" pOLEBROKEJil/:G.OODCONDITION pARTIALRESTORATiON .1316932 CGR061 SENTOUTiNCORREClLYAS CGR062

, .. CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAINT 100%REsTORED VIA SWITCHING 824269
LdAo:EiREAK DISC 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 824269

16 x x ME 6/19/124:30 FEEDER· OH 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 616925 storm day
. '.'. CIRCUIT BREAKER TEMP 100% 616925

. LOADBREAKDISC CORRIDOR RESTORED,REPAIRED PERM 616644
CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAINT 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 617026· Sicirrh'day_ ONEMINUTEDIFFERENCeONSTART
LOADBREAKDISC CdRRIDOR UGH:rN1NG 100%RESTORED VtA SWITCHING 617026

17 x x ME 6119/12.4:32 IFEEDE~ OH .3PHV STRIKE VEG 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 616926 YES TIMEOFSTY072 FEEDERAlERT; LATERCHANGEDCONDUCTOROH TREEINSIDEMAiNTCORRIDOR PERM PARTIAL 616926
CiRCUITBREAKER POLEBROKEN / GOdDCONDITION RESTORATION 617201
CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEOUTSiDE MAIN PARTIAL RESTORATION 817201 TOMATCH06/19/12 04:32.

re x x 1 ME 6/191124:34 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSiDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 617009 YES Slotmda
is X x 1 ME 6/19/1214:54 FEEDER CIRCUITBREAKER VEGTR E INSiDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 620167 YES stcrmca
20 x x 1 ME 6/211124:58 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CABLEFAILURE PRIJACKETED 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 622326 ND
21 x x 1 ME 612511210:15 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CONDUCTOR CONTACT- 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 827055 NO
22 x x 1 ME 6/28/128:10 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 624987 NO
23 x x 1 ME 6/28/1215:46 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 625164 NO
24 x x 1 MW 6/31126:49 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER ANIMALCONTACT OTHER 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 807540 NO
25 x x 1 MW 6/5/124:18 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CABLEFAILURE PRIUNJACKETED 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 808100 NO
26 x x 1 MW 6/6/127:43 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER CABLEFAILURE PRIUNJACKETED 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 808420 NO
27 x x 1 MW 6/9/1213:16 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER PUBLIC DAMAGE DIG-IN 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 809903 NO
28 X x 1 MW 6/9/1222:54 FEEDER CiRCUIT BREAKER SWITCH UGORLOADCENTER 100%REsTORED VIA SWITCHING 810092 NO
22 , x 1 MW 6/10/1219:41 FEEDER CiRCUITBREAKER L1GHTNI GARRESTER 100%RESTORED REPAIRE 810647 YES siorm da

30 x x . J MW 6/10/1221:10 FEEDER LOAD'BREAKDISC LIGHTNING STRIKE
100%RESTORED, REPAIRED

810865 YES
sicrm day~ OATA:CORRECTIONMADE TOADJUST

.. OH PERM STARTTIMETO06110/12 21:10
CIRCUIT BREAKER 100%RESTORED VIA SWlTCHING

31 x X 1 MW 6/11/1212:53 FEEDER FUSEOH PUBLIC DAMAGE BROKEN POLE 100%REsTORED, REPAIRED 823172 NOLOADBREAKDiSC PERM 100%RESTORED VlA
OH XFMOH SWITCHING 100%

32 x x 1 MW 6114/1212:10 FEEDER CIRCUITBR KER UNKNOWN CAUSENOT 100%REsTORED REPAIRED 813261 NO
33 x x 1 MW 6/17/1222:43 \ FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEOUTSIDE MAIN 100%REsTORED REPAIRED 615084 NO
34 X x 1 MW 6/18/125:54 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CABLEFAILURE PRIUNJACKETED 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 615529 NO
35 X x 1 MW 6/18/1221:48 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER CONNECTOR FAILURE CO PR 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 616245 NO
38 x x 1 MW 6/19/123:21 FEEDER CiRCUITBREAKER VEGTREEINSiDEMAINT 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 616467 YES sicnn d

37 x.. . x 1 MW 6/19/123:50 FEEDER .... ... ~b~~U~~~~D~;~ ,. LIGHTNING ARRESTER POLYMER 100%REsTORED VIA SWITCHING 624558 YES siorm day

38 .. X x 1 MW 6f19f124:3 FEEDER .... CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEOUTSIDE MAIN 100%RESTORED VlA SWITCHING 817012 YES storm dayLOAD BREAKDISC CORRIDOR
39 x MW 6119f1219:58 FEEDER CIRCUIT.BREAKER INSULATOR GlASSIPORC 1.00% RESTORED REPAIRED .620975 YES Slotmda
40 MW 6/19/12.23:40 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTR E OUTSIDE MAIN 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 621235 YES Stcrmd
41 x x 1 MW 6/221129:21 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER FUSED CUTOUT FAILURE 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 623084 NO
42 x x 1 MW 612211221:46 FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER LIGHTNING ARRESTER POLYMER 100%RESTORED REPAIRED 623277 NO

..Q x x 1 MW 6/27/1220:00 FEEDER CiRCUITBREAKER CONNECTOR FAILURE AUTO 100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 624606 NO

\
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44 x x 1 MW 6130112 8:37
1

45 x x 1 NW 61811216:48

46
.

x x r. NW 6/1.711221:07

47 x 1 NW 6/1711221:24

48 x x 1 NW 6/28/1213:2C

49 x x 1 NW 6/3011222:1C

50 x x 1 SE 613f126:4~

51 x SE 6/1411217:5;

52 x x 1 SE 6/16f121:Q{

53 x x 1 SE 6/18/123:11

54 x , 1 SE 612011216:1<.

DISTSUBSTATION
CiRCUITBREAKER ANIMAL CONTACT OTHER

100%RESTORED, REPAIRED 826111 NOBUSrrRANS~ORMER PERM 100% RESTORED VI 826108
TRANSMISSION LINE/SYSTEM CiRCUITBREAKER PUBLIC AMAGE BROKEN POLE 100%RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 809602 NO

814984
TRANSMISSIQNJJNEfSYSTEM CIRCUIT BREAKER CROSSARM ARMBROKEN 100%RESTORED VIASVVlTCHING 815005 YES Slormdsy

_814985 . .

TRANSMiSSioN ·LlNEfSYSTEM CIRCUITBREAKER POLE BROKENIGOODCONDITION 1.00% RESTORED •.REPAIRED 815043 .YES Slormdav

FEEDER
CiRCUIT BREAKER

CABLEFAILURE PRIUNJACKETED
100%RESTORED, REPAIRED

825681 NODISCONNECT UG PERM

FEEDER CiRCUITBREAKER LIGHTNING ARRESTER POLYMER
100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 826338 NOPERM 626360

FEEDER
CIRCUIT BREAKER

ANIMALCONTACT OTHER
100% RESTORED, REPAIRED

807486 NOFUSE OH PERM
TRANSMISSON'liNE/SYSTEM CiRCUITBREAKER VEGTREEJNSIDE MAINT 100% RESTORED VIA SIJ\IlTCHING 813626 YES Stormda

FEEDER
CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEOUT91DE MAIN 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED

615361 NO
DISCONNECT OH CORRIDOR PERM

FEEDER
CIRCUIT BREAKER VEGTREEINSIDEMAlNT

100% RESTORED VIA SWITCHING 615431 NO
DISCONNECT OH CORRIDOR

FEEDER CIRCUIT BREAKER UNKNOWN CAUSENOT 100% RESTORED, REPAIRED 821961 NO
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 12:52 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/7/2012
Time Out: 23:43

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 59 mins

Date In: 6/8/2012
Time In: 00:42

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

Cause: CAR HIT POLE

Follow-Up: CUT CLEAR ,CALLED FOR CREW
FRIDAY SOMETIME.

7/1712012

STILL OUT TILL
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 8:17 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Second Outage Notice - 6/7/12 - Marine Saint Croix & Stillwater - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Marine Saint Croix & Stillwater - power restored.

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

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2012 1:01 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 12:53

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Time In:

Number of Customers Affected: 7066

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: AFTON, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: N/A

7117/2012

Cause: UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME, OPENED FROM
TIE SWITCH

Follow-Up:

TO
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Page 1 of 1

Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 3:58 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage *** - 6/10/12 - Afton, Saint Paul &
Woodbury - MOMENTARY/POWER RESTORED

THIS WAS PREVIOUSLY SENT ON 6/11 (FiRST NOTIFICATiON WAS SENT). TURNS OUT IT WAS A
MOMENTARY OUTAGE & NOTIFICATION WAS NOT NECESSARY.

WENDY

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2012 2:20 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage ***

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 12:53

Time Zone: CST

Duration: Momentary Outage

Date In: 6/10/2012
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

Cause: tree fell on feeder.t man cleared .everyone is back on

Follow-Up: Work Requested - Retrieve Targets and Patrol Line

7/17/2012
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Page 1 of 1

30-
Palmer, Susan L

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2012 3:21 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 14:05

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 9 mins

Date In: 6/10/2012
Time In: 15:14

Number of Customers Affected: 1384

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

phase.
Cause: , phase floated off insulater and contacted b

7117/2012

Follow-Up: retide phase and refered for new 8 ft arm.
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Page 1 of 1

Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 8:01 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice 6110112 Power Restored

6110112 Power Restored

FALCON HEIGHTS, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

From: Chlal, Terry L
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
Cause: phase floated off insulater and contacted b

7117/2012

Follow-Up: retide phase and refered for new 8 ft arm.
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Monday, June 11,201212:06 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 21:04

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 46 mins

Date In: 6/10/2012
Time In: 23:50

Number of Customers Affected: 2003

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN- Minnesota

Major Customers: no

Cause: tree fell across feeder,

Follow-Up: cleared tree and restored

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 8:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl CustomerAdvocate Team

Subject: FW

6/10/12 Power Restored

SAINT PAUL, MN

FinalOutage Notice 6/10/12 Power Restored

Page 1 of 1

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:06 AM
To: dl Electric OutageME Notification
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

Cause: tree fell across feeder ,

Follow-Up: cleared tree and restored

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Monday, June 11, 201212:10AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 21:05

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 11 mins

Date In: 6/10/2012
Time In: 23:16

Number of Customers Affected: 3344

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: no

Cause: wire burned down 2 locations ,tree across feeder at

Follow-Up: cleared tree switched out around feeder and reenergized

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

5b
Page 1 of 1

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11,20128:08 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice 6/10/12 Power Restored SAINT PAUL, MN

6/10/12 Power Restored

SAINT PAUL, MN

From: Chial,Terry L
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:10 AM
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

Sent: Monday, June 11,201212:14 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: .. Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 21:14

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 56 mins

Date In: 6/10/2012
Time In: 23:10

Number of Customers Affected: 1384

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: BIRCHWOOD, MN; MAHTOMEDI, MN; SAINT
PAUL, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN; WHITE BEAR LK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: broken pole ,truck

Follow-Up: will refere

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11,20128:09 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:

6/10/12 Power Restored

Final Outage Notice 6/10/12 Power Restored

BIRCHWOOD, MN; MAHTOMEDI, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN;
WHITE BEAR LK, MN

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:14 AM
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
PAU\.-, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN; WHITE BEAR LK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: broken pole ,truck

Follow-Up: will refere

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Monday, June 11, 20124:06 PM

To: di Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/11/2012
Time Out: 15:38

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 24 mins

Date In: 6/11/2012
Time In: 16:02

Number of Customers Affected: 1342

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: GEM LAKE, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN; WHITE
BEAR LK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: head end cable failed

Follow-Up:

7/1712012
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Palmer, Susan L

'lb
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From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 7:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW icond Outage Notice - 6/11/12 - Gem Lake & White Bear Lake-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Gem Lake & White Bear Lake - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Monday, June 11, 20124:06 PM
To: dl ElectricOutage ME Notification
Subject: . . Second Outage Notice

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:57 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: • Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 23:38

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 14 mins

Date In: 6/18/2012
Time In: 01 :52

Number of Customers Affected: 1771

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

Cause: TREE DAMAGED FEEDER, CUT OPEN JUMPERS AT
PICKED UP FEEDER. ABOUT 10 TRANSFORMERS WILL BE OUT

TILL FEEDER REPAIRED AND JUMPERS CLOSED

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 18,20128:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/17/12 - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:57 AM
To: dl Electric Ollt~ae ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 23:38

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 14 mins

Dateln: 6/18/2012
Time In: 01:52

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 20122:40 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 23:49

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 28 mins

Date In: 6/18/2012
Time In: 02:17

Number of Customers Affected: 1818

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE,
MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: N/A

Cause: TREE ON FEEDER AT
BY TROUBLE AND FEEDER BACK IN

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

CLEARED
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 8:25 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: al Outage Notice - 6/17/12 -Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove & South
Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove & South Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 2:40 AM
To: dl Electric Outaae ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

-inal Outage Notice
reederlBus :

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 23:49

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 28 mins

Date in: 6/18/2012
Time In: 02:17

Number of Customers Affected: 1818

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEiGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE,
MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NIA

Cause: TREE ON FEEDER AT
BY TROUBLE AND FEEDER BACK IN

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

;LEARED
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 10:13 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/18/2012
Time Out: 20:50

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 49 mins

Date In: 6/18/2012
Time In: 21:39

Number of Customers Affected: 2587

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: ARDEN HILLS, MN; MAPLEWOOD, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT
PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Maior Customers:

7/17/2012

Cause:

Follow-Up:

bus lockout, found nothing at sub. reset md bus back in.
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lOb
Palmer, Susan L

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Preston, Carly

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 7:54 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: 'inal Outage Notice 6/18/12 Power Restored ARDEN
HILLS, MN; MAPLEWOOD, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

6/18/12 Power Restored

ARDEN HILLS, MN; MAPLEWOOD, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 10:13 PM
To: dl Electric Outace ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

'inal Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/18/2012
Time Out: 20:50

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 49 mins

Date In: 6/18/2012
Timeln: 21:39

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

Cause: .bus lockout, found nothing at sub. reset and bus back in.

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:55 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: ' First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 03:35

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Time In:

!

I

Number of Customers Affected: 2678

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

Cause: STORMINGI UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME

Follow-Up:

7117/2012
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lib
Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:52 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Marine Saint Croix & Stiliwater-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Marine Saint Croix & Stillwater - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:41 AM
To: dl ElectricOutage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 03:35

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 6 hours, 3 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 09:38

: '. I

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19,20128:47 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:23

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 15 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 06:38

Number of Customers Affected: 1706

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; L1LYDALE, MN;
MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; MENDOTA HTS, MN; MENDOTA, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: storm damage

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:56 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Inver Grove Heights, Lilydale,
Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts, Mendota & Saint Paul

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Lilydale, Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts, Mendota & Saint Paul ­
power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:47 AM
To: dl Electric Outane ME Notification
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:13 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

econd Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012

Time Out: 04:24

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 6 hours, 25 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012

Time In: 10:49

Number of Customers Affected: 1748

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; MENDOTA HTS, MN; SAINT PAUL,
MN; WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 190 of 542



Page 1 of 1

\~b

Palmer, Susan L

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Jaede, Wendy L

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:46 PM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW .second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts,
Saint Paul & West Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts, Saint Paul & West Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:13 PM
To: dl Electrir, Outaqe ME Notification
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:53 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: ~ Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:25

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 25 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 08:50

Number of Customers Affected: 1806

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: EAGAN, MN; INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER
GROVE, MN; MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SUNFISH LAKE, MN;
WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: storm damage

Follow-Up:

7/1712012
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Palmer, Susan L

l'tb
Page 1 of2

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:00 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Eagan, Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,
Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Eagan, Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paui, Sunfish Lake &
West Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:53 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe ME Notification
Subject: .' Second Outage Notice

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:48 AM

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
Time In :

Number of Customers Affected: 1795

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

Follow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/1712012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW , ,'irst Outage Notice 6/19/12 Outage MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN;
MENDOTA HTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

6/19/12 Outage

MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; MENDOTA HTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:48 AM
To: dl Electric Outaoe ME Notification
Subject: -lrst Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

,=irst Outage Notice
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

Follow-Up: Patroi feeder

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:50 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: ' SecondOutage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:25

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 37 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 08:02

Number of Customers Affected: 1909

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:58 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Saint Paul- POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20128:50 AM
To: dl ElectricOutaqe Me: "~tification
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
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150.-.
Palmer, Susan L

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:22 AM

To: dl ElectricOutage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:29

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 50 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 09:19

Number of Customers Affected:

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: COTTAGE GROVE, MN; NEWPORT, MN; SAINT
PAUL PARK, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: storm

Follow-Up:

311312013
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:45 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: econd Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Cottage Grove, Newport, Saint
Paul Park & Woodbury - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Cottage Grove, Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury - power restored.

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

3113/2013
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Rubedor, Mark W

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20126:26 AM

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

Number of Customers Affected: 3258

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN; WEST SAINT PAUL,
MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up: Patroi Feeder

7/17/2012
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15 b-.
Palmer, Susan L

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Jaede, Wendy L

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:44 PM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West
Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West Saint Paul- power restored.

Wendy

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:10 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

tecond Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:29

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 5 hours, 35 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 10:04

Number of Customers Affected: 3260

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
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15e
Palmer, Susan L

From: Rubedor, Mark W

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:20 AM

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
Timeln:

Number of Customers Affected: 2195

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN; SOUTH
SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Preston, Carly

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:13 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: rst Outage Notice 6/19/12 Outage INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN;
INVER GROVE, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN

6/19/12 Outage

INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:20 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: . rst Outage Notice

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
For follow-up Information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20126:18 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
reeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012

Time Out: 04:30

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Timeln:

Number of Customers Affected: 1771

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: First Outage Notice 6/19/12 Outage NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK,
MN; WOODBURY, MN

6/19/12 Outage

NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN; WOODBURY, MN

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:18 AM
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

CommunitiesAffected: NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Storm

FOllow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Rubedor, Mark W

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:11 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: TLK-TANNERS LAKE (067) Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:30

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 6 hours, 23 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Timeln: 10:53

Number of Customers Affected: 2711

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: MAPLEWOOD, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 12:45 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: .econd Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Maplewood, Saint Paul &
Woodbury - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Maplewood, Saint Paul & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday,June 19, 2012 12:11 PM
To: dl ElectricOutaae ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:30

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 6 hours, 23 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 10:53

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:19 AM

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

Number of Customers Affected: 3533

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor; (651) 229-2391

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:59 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW . Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts,
Saim Paul & West Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts, Saint Paul & West Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:51 AM
To: dl Electric Outaae ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

econd Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:30

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 41 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 08:11

Number of Customers Affected: 3534

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; MENDOTA HTS, MN;
SAINT PAUL, MN; WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: storm damage

Follow-Up:

7117/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Rubedor, Mark W

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:02 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out : 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:32

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Time In :

Number of Customers Affected: 2605

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: MAPLEWOOD, MN; NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN;
WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/17/2012
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I1b
Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW "irst Outage Notice 6/19/12 Outage MAPLEWOOD, MN; NEWPORT, MN;
SAINT PAUL, MN; WOODBURY, MN

6/19/12 Outage

MAPLEWOOD, MN; NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WOODBURY, MN

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 6:02 AM
To: dl Electric Outaae ME Notification
SUbject First Outage Notice

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

Communities Affected : MAPLEWOOD, MN; NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN;
WOODBURY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Rubedor, Mark W

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20126:11 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

irst Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:31

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Time In:

Number of Customers Affected: 1805

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN; SAINT PAUL,
MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20124:19 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 -Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,
Saint Paul & South Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Saint Paul & South Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 4:12 PM
To: dl Electric outaoe ME Notifir"tion
Subject: second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:31

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 5 hours, 28 mins

Dateln: 6/19/2012
Time In: 09:59

Number of Customers Affected: 1805

For information about this alert, contact:
For foilow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN; SAINT PAUL,
MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Storm

Follow-Up: Partial restoration on feeder is cut open at
to the 700 customers still out. Crew is replacing pole

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L
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From: Rubedor, Mark W

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20126:01 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:32

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In :
Time In :

Number of Customers Affected: 1361

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-2391

Communities Affected: HASTINGS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Storm

Foilow-Up: Patrol feeder

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan l

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19,20124:20 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Hastings - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Hastings - power restored.

Wendy

From: Rubedor, Mark W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 4:19 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 021

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:32

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 8 hours, 25 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 12:57

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

Follow-Up: partial restoration
Crew is repairing broken cross arms

7/17/2012

open at the switch. 996 customers still out.
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Event Details

Event #

Sw Plan/OC#

Phase

1816928 I

I I
IABC I

Device

Device Location

Zone

! I

1 I

!
Feeder

Event Began

______1

Est # of Cust Out I I

Event Restored 106/19/1209:59 I
Est Time to Restore(HH:MM) I~## I Est Restore Time Est Time to Repair(HH:MM) 1#### I

Operations Event Note

Operations Event Note As Found

TRG:B & C TOPS: 2?

I I seer locked out. Patrolled the feeder. Broken feeder pole at the'
50' double dead end pole broken. Crew working on pole.

Work Performed Assessment Comment

Cut the downed wire in the clear and rest of 10the south of chestnut. Foreman closed in

I I Ibreaker restoring power to all 01 except wnere it runs

..::l
9
-\1'

Partial Restoration Log

IEvent #

'\",";", ,"8169'28

819093o

1# Cust Added
-----'-

o
o

1# Cust Restored

06/19/1221:15

IOperation Time IDevice# Gust Out Before

i

Event Details Page 1/2
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Event Details

Details

Level of Outage IFeeder I Weather IWind & Lightning I Corrective Action IPartial Restoration I
Interrupting Device

Event Details

IFeeder BreakerfRecloser I Cause Code Pole Broken f Good
condition I

Approve null:Y

Page 212
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Palmer, Susan l

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:21 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 04:34

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 14 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 07:48

Number of Customers Affected: 7081

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

Cause: stormltree on fdr

Follow-Up:

7/1712012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 10:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW :irst Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Afton, Saint Paui & Woodbury - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Afton, Saint Paui & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:21 AM
To: dl Eiectric Outage MENotification
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20123:32 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

SUbject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

-irst Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 14:54

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 25 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 15:19

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

Cause: A tree came down on our feeder at

Follow-Up: Our crew took tree off and we closed the breaker..

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:43 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Inver Grove Heights, Lilydale, Mendota
Heights, Mendota Hts, Mendota & Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Lilydale, Mendota Heights, Mendota His, Mendota & Saint Paul ­
power restored.

Wendy

From: Driscoll, Paul M
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:32 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MENotification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

'irst Outage Notice
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

Sent: Thursday, June 21,20126:53 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/21/2012
Time Out: 04:58

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 4 mins

Date In: 6/21/2012
Time In: 06:02

Number of Customers Affected: 2637

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE,
MN; MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN;
WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

7/1712012

Cause: bad cable from sub to

Follow-Up:

biddle and repair
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Palmer, Susan L

d-Ob
Page 1 of2

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 7:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/12 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,
Mendota Herqnts, samt Paul, South Saint Paul & West Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West
Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 6:53 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe MENotification
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

oiddle and repair
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Monday, June 25,201211:31 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/25/2012
Time Out: 10:15

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 43 mins

Date In: 6/25/2012
Time In: 10:58

Number of Customers Affected: 2731

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

Cause: car hit pole

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L
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From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 25,201211 :33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice - 6/25/12 - Arden Hills, Blaine, Mounds View &
Shoreview - POWER ReSTORED

Power outage - Arden Hills, Blaine, Mounds View & Shoreview - POWER RESTORED.

Wendy

From: Elden,Thomas L
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:31 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 8:52 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/28/2012
Time Out: 08:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 38 mins

Date In: 6/28/2012
Time In: 08:48

Number of Customers Affected: 3240

For information about this alert, contact: T.F.
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: DELLWOOD, MN; MAHTOMEDI, MN; PINE
SPRINGS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; STILLWATER, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN;
WHITE BEAR LK, MN; WILLERNIE, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: N/A

Cause: Our troubleman took a branch off the feeder on
of

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 9:13 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/28/12 - Dellwood, Mahtomedi, Pine Springs, Saint
Paul, Stillwater, White Bear Lake, White Bear Lk & Willernie - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Dellwood, Mahtomedi, Pine Springs, Saint Paul, Stillwater, White Bear Lake, White Bear
Lk & Willernie - power restored.

Wendy

From: Driscoll, Paul M
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 8:52 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe ME Notification
Subject: .'econd Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

3econd Outage Notice
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

Sent: Thursday, June 28,20124:34 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: . Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/28/2012
Time Out: 15:46

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 43 mins

Date In: 6/28/2012
Time In: 16:29

Number of Customers Affected: 1362

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: HASTINGS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: non-xcel tree contractor draped branch against fdrlno one
hurt & no damage to conductors

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, June 29, 20127:27 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl CustomerAdvocate Team

SUbject: FW Second Outage Notice - 6/28/12 - Hastings - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Hastings - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 4:34 PM
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

Number ofCustomers Affected: 1362

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Mark Rubedor: (651) 229-

2391

Communities Affected: HASTINGS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: non-xcel tree contractor draped branch against fdr/no one
hurt & no damage to conductors

Follow-Up:

7117/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Sunday, June 03, 2012 8:02 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

°inal Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/3/2012
Time Out: 06:49

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 9 mins

Date In: 6/3/2012
Time In: 07:58

Number of Customers Affected: 1273

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

Cause: Unknown

Follow-Up: Patrol found nothing

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Jaede, Wendy L

Monday, June 04, 2012 8:16 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/3/12 - Columbia Heights & Minneapolis - POWER
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
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paui Karoievitz: (612) 337-2369

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 20127:36 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/5/2012

Time Out: 04:18

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 13 mins

Date In: 6/5/2012

Time In: 07:31

Number of Customers Affected: 1301

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

Foliow-Up: All customers restored at 07:31

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L
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From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 8:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/5/12 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 7:36 AM
To: dl Electric 0"",,,,, MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

=inal Outage Notice
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

Communities Affected; MINNEAPOLIS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: Failed cable.

Follow-Up; All customers restored at 07:31

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L
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From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:47 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/6/2012
Time Out: 07:43

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 55 mins

Date In: 6/6/2012
Time In: 09:38

Number of Customers Affected: 2803

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: BROOKLYN CENTER, MN; CRYSTAL, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN;
NEW HOPE, MN; ROBBINSDALE, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: undrground feeder cable

Follow-Up: picked up final 1140 customers

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L
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From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, June 06,20129:55 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW . Final Outage Notice - 6/6/12 - Brooklyn Center, Crystal, Minneapolis, New
Hope & Robbinsdale - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Center, Crystal, Minneapolis, New Hope & Robbinsdale - power restored.

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

Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2012 2:54 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/9/2012
Time Out: 13:16

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 59 mins

Date In: 6/9/2012
Time In: 14:15

Number of Customers Affected: 4054

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MINNEAPOLIS, MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

7/17/2012

Cause: Backhoe hit cable between
no one hurt

Foilow-Up:

and Ion ~tween
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Palmer, Susan L
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From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 7:54AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: age Notice 6/9/12 - Power Restored MINNEAPOLIS, MN; SAINT
ANTHONY, MN

6/9/12 Power Restored

MINNEAPOLIS, MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2012 2:24 PM
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

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: Bad Cable to switch

Follow-Up: Tail end of feeder to:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2012 3:01 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/9/2012
Time Out: 22:54

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 3 mins

Date In: 6/10/2012
Time In: 02:57

Number of Customers Affected: 1456

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: EDEN PRAIRIE, MN; MINNETONKA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: non

Cause: bkr at station would not operate by ric.
center burnt up.

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

failed on opening, and a load
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Preston, Carly

Monday, June 11, 2012 7:56 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dt Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW:
MINNETONKA, MN

6/9/12 Power Restored

Final Outage Notice 6/9/12 Power Restored EDEN PRAIRIE, MN;

EDEN PRAIRIE, MN; MINNETONKA, MN

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

Dateln: 6/10/2012

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

sw failed on opening, and a load

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 239 of 542



Palmer, Susan L
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From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 1:27 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: ' Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 19:41

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 5 hours, 39 mins

Date In: 6/11/2012
Time In: 01 :20

Number of Customers Affected: 1152

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : COLOGNE, MN; DAHLGREN, MN; NYA, MN; WACONIA TWP,
MN; WACONIA, MN; YOUNG AMERICA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: non

7/17/2012

Cause:

Follow-Up:

phase jumper burnt open at e«. - repaired permanet.
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 8:03 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW .Final Outage Notice 6/10/12 Power Restored

6/10/12 Power Restored

COLOGNE, MN; DAHLGREN, MN; NYA, MN; WACONIA TWP, MN; WACONIA, MN; YOUNG
AMERICA, MN

From: Kittock, Joseph C
sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 1:27 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe MW Notification
SUbject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 321

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

.hase jumper burnt open at sw. - repaired permanet.
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2012 9:14 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Momentary Outage ***Momentary Outage ***

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Momentary Outage
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/10/2012
Time Out: 21:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration; Momentary Outage

Date In: 6/10/2012
Time In: 21:10

Number of Customers Affected: 5149

For information about this aiert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: CORCORAN, MN; DAYTON, MN; HAMEL, MN; HASSAN TWP,
MN; MAPLE GROVE, MN; OSSEO, MN; ROGERS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers; None

Cause: Unknown / possible lightning

Follow-Up: Work Requested - Retrieve Targets and Patrol Line

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Monday, June 11, 201212:13 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/10/2012

Time Out: 21:12

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 2 hours, 17 mins

Date In: 6/10/2012

Time In: 23:29

Number of Customers Affected: 3327

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

opened due to lightning.
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 8:12AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: , Final Outage Notice 6/10/12 Power Restored

6/10/12 Power Restored

Page 1 of 1

CORCORAN, MN; DAYTON, MN; HAMEL, MN; HASSAN TWP, MN; MAPLE GROVE, MN; OSSEO,
MN; ROGERS, MN

From: Kittock, Joseph C
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:13 AM
To: dl Electric Outaae MW Norlflcatlon
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

. opened due to lightning.
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Event Details

Event #

Sw Plan{OC#

Phase

1810865. 1

1_- 1

I 1

Device

Device Location

Zone

: 1

, I

i I
Feeder

~9a0
I

Est # of Cust Out I 1

Event Restored 106/10/1223:29 1

Est Time to Restore(HH:MM)
1#### 1

Est Restore Time Est Time to Repair(HH:MM)
1##:## 1

Next Crew Contact Required At

06115/12 11:57 ControlCenterpaperrecordmoreaccurate

Post Restoration Edit Log

~
9
-\1'

06/10/1221:12

N

y

Operations Event Note

APPrUved i

Approved

Assessment Comment

Approved

Event Began

IChanged Field

record more accurateControl Center

Outage Correction Record

~~t~_~~_~~~!_e~j~n.R.~~~rd
Approve Event

11:57

0611511211:57

06/1511212:06

0611511212:10
-- . --~~-"--'----"'"

06115/1212:10

IDate IReasonWho

SCXD40

SCHT62

SCHT62

SCHT62

SCHT62

SCHT62

SCHT62

SCHT62

Event Details Page 111
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Karolevitz, Paul W

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Jaede, Wendy L

Cc: Karolevitz, Paul W

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
Time In: 20:20

Number of Customers Affected: 2061

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: COON RAPIDS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: car hit pole

Follow-Up: this restored the final 10 customers. replaced pole

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

j\o-
Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 3:55 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW :inal Outage Notice - 6/11/12 - Coon Rapids - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Coon Rapids - power restored.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 20122:05 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

SUbject: Finai Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

:inal Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 611412012
Time Out: 12:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 38 mins

Date In: 611412012
Time In: 13:48

Number of Customers Affected: 1323

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

Cause: UNKNOWN

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 20122:29 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW Final Outage Notice - 6/14/12 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Davis, Percyell
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 2:05 PM
To: dl Electric Outaqe MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/14/2012
Time Out: 12:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 38 mins

Date In: 6/14/2012
Time In: 13:48

Number of CustomersAffected: 1323

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 7:09 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 22:43

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 59 mins

Date In: 6/18/2012
Time In: 03:42

Number of Customers Affected: 1440

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: MAYER, MN; WACONIA, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: LARGE TREE FELL ON THE FEEDER @
CLEARED AND FEEDER RESTORES @ 03:42

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

-REEWAS

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 250 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 8:39 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: inal Outage Notice - 6/18/12 - Mayer, Waconia & Watertown - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Mayer, Waconia & Watertown - power restored.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2.012. 7:09 AM
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

Communities Affected : MAYER, MN; WACONIA, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: LARGE TREE FELL ON THE FEEDER @
CLEARED AND FEEDER RESTORES @ 03:42

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

TREE WAS
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Monday, June 18, 20127:03 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/18/2012
Time Out: 05:54

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 59 mins

Date In: 6/18/2012

Time In: 06:53

Number of Customers Affected: 1576

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paui Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN CENTER, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: bad urd feeder cable between and

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 8:42 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW; Final Outage Notice - 6/18/12 - Brooklyn Center - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Center - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 7:03 AM
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

Cause: bad urd feeder cable between

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Monday, June 18,201210:00 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: -lrst Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/18/2012
Time Out: 21:48

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Time In :

Number of Customers Affected: 3920

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: EDINA, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; RICHFIELD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: UNKNOWN

Follow-Up: CARRYING PART OF

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Tuesday, June 19,20127:58 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: =irstOutage Notice 6/18/12 Outage EDINA, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN;
RICHFIELD, MN

6/18/12 Outage

EDINA, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; RICHFIELD, MN

From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 10:00 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 5:21 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 03:21

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 57 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012

Time In: 05:18

Number of Customers Affected: 2817

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

Cause: TREES WEATHER LIGHTNING

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

3Cob
Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Preston, Carly

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:03 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:

6/19/12 Power Restored

MINNEAPOLIS, MN

Final Outage Notice 6/19/12 Power Restored MINNEAPOLIS, MN

From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 5:21 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

"inal Outage Notice
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

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: TREES WEATHER LIGHTNING

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 8:25 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012

Time Out: 03:50

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 9 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012

Time In: 07:59

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

Cause: UNKNOWN @ THIS TIME

Follow-Up: 1324 CUSTOMERS IN @07:59... 116 CUSTOMERS STILL OUT.
TROUBLE IS STILL PATROLING REMAINING FEEDER

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20129:50 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Mayer, Waconia & Watertown - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Mayer, Waconia & Watertown - power restored.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:40 AM
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

Time In: 09:25

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

Cause: LIGHTING HIT CAP BANK

Follow-Up: 1324 CUSTOMERS IN @ 07:59. REMAINING 116 CUSTOMERS
RESTORED @ 09:25

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 20124:42 AM

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

Number of Customers Affected: 1725

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

Follow-Up: PATROL ASAP

7/17/2012
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Pagelof1

Palmer, Susan L

First Outage Notice 6/19/12 Outage RICHFIELD, MN

Preston, Carly

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 7:59 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:
6/19/12 Outage

RICHFIELD, MN

From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 4:42 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:21 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/19/2012

Time Out: 19:58

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 18 mins

Date In: 6/19/2012
Time In: 21:16

Number of Customers Affected: 2064

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

Cause: JUMPER BURNT OPEN

Follow-Up: TRBL REPAIR TEMP 100% RESTORE. TRBL WILL REFER FOR
PERM.REPAIR

7/17/2012
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Final Outage Notice - Crystal, Golden Valley & New Hope - POWER

Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, June 20,20127:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:
RESIORED

Power outage - Crystal, Golden Valley & New Hope - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 9:21 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Page 1 of 1

Distribution System Status Outaqe Notification

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
PERM. REPAIR

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Wednesday, June 20,201212:48 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/19/2012
Time Out: 23:40

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 4 mins

Date In: 6/20/2012
Time In: 00:44

Number of Customers Affected: 916

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

Cause: BRANCH ON FEEDER BTWN SWITCH

Follow-Up: REMOVE BRANCH,RESTORE 100%

7/17/2012
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Page 1 of 1

Palmer, Susan l

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 7:35 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/19/12 - Deephaven, Minnetonka & Wayzata-
POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Deephaven, Minnetonka & Wayzata - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:48 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

cinal Outage Notice
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

Cause: BRANCH ON FEEDER BTWN ;WITCH

Follow-Up: REMOVE BRANCH,RESTORE 100%

7/17/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 265 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

From: Beckius, John J

Sent: Friday, June 22,201211:29 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/22/2012
Time Out: 09:21

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 30 mins

Date In: 6/22/2012
Time In: 09:51

Number of Customers Affected: 1127

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

Cause: BURN'T UP CUTOUT AT.

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, June 22,201212:15 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/22/12 - Chanhassen, Excelsior & Shorewood-
POWER RESTORED

Chanhassen, Excelsior & Shorewood - POWER RESTORED.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:29 AM
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

Cause: BURN'T UP CUTOUT AT

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Davis, Percyell

Sent: Friday, June 22,2012 11:07 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/22/2012
Time Out: 21:46

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 16 mins

Date In: 6/22/2012
Time In: 22:02

Number of Customers Affected: 2460

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

Cause: three arrester blow on

Follow-Up: refered

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 25,20128:59 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: nal Outage Notice - 6/22/12 - Corcoran, Hamel, Media, Minneapolis
& Plymouth - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Corcoran, Hamel, Media, Minneapolis & Plymouth - power restored.

Wendy

From: Davis, Percyell
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:07 PM
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 9:29 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

SUbject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/27/2012
Time Out: 20:00

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 10 mins

Date In: 6/27/2012
Time In: 21:10

Number of Customers Affected: 1421

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: HOPKINS, MN; SAINT LOUIS PARK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: none

Cause: 336 pulled loose from auto sleeve just outside

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, June 28,20127:35 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

SUbject: FW ' =inal Outage Notice - 6/27/12 - Hopkins & Saint Louis Park - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Hopkins & Saint Louis Park - power restored,

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 20129:29 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae MW Notification
Subject: tnal Outage Notice

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

Cause: 336 pulied loose from auto sleeve just outside

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2012 10:32 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

SUbject: second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/30/2012
Time Out: 08:37

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 14 mins

Date In: 6/30/2012
Time In: 09:51

Number of Customers Affected: 1160

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: LAKE WILSON, MN; NYA, MN; YOUNG AMERICA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: non

Cause: Squirrei on the bus tie

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Jaede, Wendy L

Monday, July 02,20127:46 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW . cond Outage Notice - 6/30/12 - Lake Wilson, Nya, Young
America - POWER RESTOKED

Power outage - Lake Wilson, Nya, Young America - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C
Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2012 10:32 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe MW Notification
Subject: \ Second Outage Notice

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

Cause: Squirrel on the bus tie

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2012 10:33 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: . Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/30/2012
Time Out: 08:37

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 26 mins

Date In: 6/30/2012
Timeln: 10:03

Number of Customers Affected: 1024

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected: COLOGNE, MN; GREEN ISLE, MN; HAMBURG, MN; NYA, MN;
PLATO, MN; YOUNG AMERICA, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: non

Cause: Squirrel on the bus tie

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, July 02,20127:42 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: 1al Outage Notice - 6/30/12 - Cologne, Green Isle, Hamburg,
Nya, Plato & Young America - POWI::R RESTORED

Power outage - Cologne, Green Isle, Hamburg, Nya, Plato & Young America - power restored.

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

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 6:04 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:
Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

rd Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/8/2012
Time Out: 16:48

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 11 mins

Date In: 6/8/2012
Time In: 17:59

Number of Customers Affected: 1481

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: BROWNTON, MN; BROWNTOWN, MN; BUFFALO
LAKE, MN; HECTOR, MN; STEWART, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: TRANSMISSION EVENT REMAINING 407 CUSTOMERS
RESTORED

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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LtSb
Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Monday, June 11,20127:49 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:
Outage Notice 6/8/12 Power Restored

6/8/12 Power Restored

BROWNTON, MN; BROWNTOWN, MN; BUFFALO LAKE, MN; HECTOR, MN;
STEWART, MN

From: Medellin, Victor J
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 6:04 PM
To: dl Electrir ()Iltrlnp. NT Notification
Subject: .
Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Fhird Outage Notice
Fpprier/Bus :

Page 1 of 1

Third

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

From: Peterson, Mark S

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2012 9:58 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:
Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Second Outage

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 21:07

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 47 mins

Date In: 6/17/2012
Time In: 21:54

Number of Customers Affected: 2856

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: COLD SPRING, MN; RICHMOND, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: storm in area

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 278 of 542



Palmer, Susan L
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From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 8:05 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: ,
Outage Notice - 6/17/12 - Cold Spring & Richmond - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Cold Spring & Richmond - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 20129:58 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: .
Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

;econd Outaqe Notice
Feeder/Bus:

scond

Second Outage

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 21:07

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 47 mins

Date In: 6/17/2012
Timeln: 21:54

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 20126:30 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: scond Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

md Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/17/2012
Time Out: 21:24

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 19 hours, 49 mins

Date In: 6/18/2012
Time In: 17:13

Number of Customers Affected: 642

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: ATWATER, MN; GROVE CITY, MN; PAYNESVILLE,
MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers:

Cause: TRANSMISSION EVENT RESTORED @ 17:13

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Preston, Carly

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 7:47 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: iond Outage Notice 6/18/12 Power Restored
ATWATER, MN; GROVE CITY, MN; PAYNESVILLE, MN

6/18/12 Power Restored

ATWATER, MN; GROVE CITY, MN; PAYNESVILLE, MN

From: Medellin, Victor J
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 6:30 PM
To: dl Electric Outaoe NT Notification
Subject: . Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

)utage Notice
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

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Friday, June 29, 20122:19 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: 'econd Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

.econd Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/29/2012
Time Out: 13:20

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 50 mins

Date In: 6/29/2012
Time In: 14:10

Number of Customers Affected: 843

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: SAINT CLOUD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: N/A

7/17/2012

Cause: lied feeder cable btw
ust restored at 13:55/ Remaining restored at 14:10

Follow-Up:

switches, Isolated on
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, June 29,20122:22 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Second Outage Notice - 6/29/12 - Saint Cioud - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Cloud - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:19 PM
To: dl Electrir n"t~nQ 'IT "'>tification
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

Cause: -ailed feeder cable btw
;ust restored at 13:55/ Remaining restored at 14:10

Follow-Up:

switches, Isolated on
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Sunday, July 01,2012 10:40 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: nd Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/30/2012
TimeOut: 22:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 40 mins

Date In: 7/1/2012
Time In: 01:50

Number of Customers Affected: 3413

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: SAINT CLOUD, MN; WAITE PARK, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: N/A

Cause: Crew found blown arrestor behind cleared and
closed breaker at 23:38 restorning 968 customers, calls continued, crew found switch had
opened for unexplained reasons, patrolled and closed at 01 :50 restoring remaining 2,436 customers.

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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econd Outage Notice - 6/30/12 - Saint Cloud & Waite Park - POWER

Page 1 of 1

Palmer, Susan l

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 7:47 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:
RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Cloud & Waite Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 10:40 AM
10: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: Second.Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/30/2012
Time Out: 22:10

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 3 hours, 40 mins

Date In: 7/1/2012
Timeln: 01:50

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
closed breaker at 23:38 restorning 968 customers, calls continued, crew found ;witch had
opened for unexplained reasons, patrolled and closed at 01:50 restoring remaining 2,436 customers.

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Sunday, June 03, 2012 11:40 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: . 'ourth Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Fourth Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Page 1 of 1

Date Out: 6/3/2012
Time Out: 06:42

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 20 mins

Date In: 6/3/2012
Timeln: 11:02

Number of Customers Affected: 2819

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Tony Wishard: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected: DUNDAS, MN; NORTHFIELD, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: None

Cause: Squirrel damaged ocr and fault burned down 3 spans of primary. All
customers back on.

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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SOb
Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 8:15 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: -ourth Outage Notice - 6/3/12 - Dundas & Northfield - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Dundas & Northfield - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 11:40 AM
To: dl Electric outaoe SE N(ltifi~ation

Subjel 'ourth Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Fourth Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out: 6/3/2012
Time Out: 06:42

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 4 hours, 20 mins

Date In: 6/3/2012
Time In: 11:02

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

Cause: Squirrel damaged ocr and fault burned down
customers back on.

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

of primary. All

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
SECURITY DATA EXCISED 
 

Docket No. E002/M-13-___ 
Attachment D 
Page 287 of 542



Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To;

Subject:

Goulet, Terry W

Thursday, June 14, 20127:05 PM

dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

scond Outage Notice
FeederlBus :

Date Out: 6/14/2012

Time Out: 17:57

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 0 mins

Date In: 6/14/2012
Time In: 18:57

Number of Customers Affected: 724

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: FRONTENAC, MN; LAKE CITY, MN; RED WING, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: na

Cause: Transmission Outage 1Storm passing through area

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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5\b
Palmer, Susan L

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 7:47 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: ' Second Outage Notice - 6/14/12 - Frontenac, Lake City
& Red Wing - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Frontenac, Lake City & Red Wing - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 7:05 PM
To: dl Electric Outaoe <;F Notification
Subject: cond Outage Notice

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

Cause: Transmission Outage / Storm passing through area

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Peterson, Mark S

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 2:19 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

SUbject: . Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/18/2012
Time Out: 01 :00

Time Zone: CST

Duration:

Date In:
Time In:

Number of Customers Affected: 2083

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: RED WING, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: CLOSED UP TO THE
PICKED UP 2005 CUSTOMERS AT 2:02

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012

THIS
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Palmer, Susan l

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 8:29 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: . Second Outage Notice - 6/18/12 - Red Wing

Power outage - Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark 5
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 2:19 AM
To: dl ElectricOutaqe SE Notifir"ltion
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/18/2012
Time Out: 01:00

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 7:34 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/18/2012
Time Out: 03:18

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 1 hours, 39 mins

Dateln: 6/18/2012
Time In: 04:57

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

Cause : .arqe tree toppled info feeder next to the Tie
SW by also had branch In reeder by the switch, open sw and closed BKR at
n::nR r"dnring 2005 customers, closed at 0457 restoring remaining 78 customers.

zitch Open and Held for tree crew on 'ustomers from 8 switch to

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan l

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 8:30 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 6/18/12 - Red Wing - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Red Wing - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 7:34 AM
To: dl Electric Outaqe SE Notification
Subject: I rhlrd Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus: 023

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

Cause: .arge tree toppled into feeder next to the - -0 • Tie
.SW by had branch in Feeder by the open sw and closed BKR at
n:'\:'\F< ,oo'oring 2005 customers, Inoorl ,,' ing 78 customers.

witch Open and Held for tree crew on '- _. '-'?mers trom 8 switch to I

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Wednesday, June 20,20125:14 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: . Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus:

Date Out: 6/20/2012
Time Out: 16:12

Time Zone: CST

Duration: 0 hours, 55 mins

Date In: 6/20/2012
Time In: 17:07

Number of Customers Affected: 1114

For information about this alert, contact:
For follow-up information or questions, contact: Lisa Lund: (612) 630-4293

Communities Affected: CANNON FALLS, MN

State: MN - Minnesota

Major Customers: NONE

Cause: CAUSE UNKNOWN POSSIBLE LIGHTNING STRIKE
NOTHING FOUND ON PATROL

Follow-Up:

7/17/2012
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Palmer, Susan L

Page 1 of 1

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 7:27 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:
RESTORED

Power outage - Cannon Falls - power restored.

Wendy

.econd Outage Notice - 6/20/12 - Cannon Falls - POWER

From: Medellin, Victor J
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 5:14 PM
To: dl Electric Outaae SE Notification
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
Page 295 of 542




